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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
INTRODUCTION

The LBP Insurance Brokerage, Inc. (LIBI) was organized as a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Land Bank of the Philippines on October 22, 1987 under Securities and Exchange
Commission Registration Mo, 105764, LIBI was primarily established to service the
bank's insurance requirements and other government offices. It was created for the
purpose of engaging in the business of general insurance brokerage management and
consultancy services on insurance-related activities.

Its secondary purpose is to engage in the business of buying and selling of foreign
currencies; and buying, selling, importing, exporting and/or dealing in any manner, at
wholesale or retail of goods and merchandise. However, the secondary purpose
particularly the business of buying and selling of foreign currencies was discontinued on
18 May 2017 per Board Resolution No. 2017-004-016.

On May 18, 1983, its Articles of Incorporation was amended increasing the number of
diractors of the Board from nine to 11, This was further amended on October 17, 1964,
increasing the Corporation's authorized capital stock from P20.000,000 to
F300,000,000.

The LIBI is currently headed by the Acting President and CEQ. The policy-making body
of the Corperation is its Board of Direclors presently consisting of nine members
appointed by the President of the Philippines. It has a total of 81 personnel complement,
of which 57 are parmanent and four are contractual,

SCOPE AND OBJECTIVES OF AUDIT

The audit covered the examination, on a test basis, of accounts and transactions of LIBI
for the period January 1 to December 31, 2021 in accordance with International
Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions to enable us to express an opinion on the
faimess of presentation of the financial statements for the years ended December 31,
2021 and 2020. Also, we conducted the audit to assess compliance with pertinent laws,
rules and regulations, as well as adherence to prescribed policies and procedures.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (In Philippine Peso)

|.  Comparative Financial Position

) 2021 2020 Increase

Assets 1,750,384 074  1,586,741,097 163,842,977
Liabilities 438,330,384 367,986,858 50,342,246
Equity 1,312,044,690  1,198,744,139 113,300,551




. Comparative Results of Operations

Increase
sk 1_'7'.'1.'? ____|Decrease)_
Total Revenues 305,433,587 243851671 61581918
Parsonnal Services 35,237,316 34,027 815 1,208,701
Maintenance and Other Operating
Expenses 23,858,872 17,158,602 6,699 370
Financial Expanses 126,180 224,781 {98.592)
Non-Cash Expenses 7,000,348 6,753 818 246,531
Total Expenses B - 66,222 826 58,165,816 8,057,010
Met Income Before Tax 239,210,761 185,685,855 53,524 906
Provision For Income Tax 51,080,502 40,453,382 10,607,120
Net Income After Tax — 188,150,259 145,232,473 42,917 786
lll. Comparative Budget and Actual Expenditures
Budget Utilization
Particulars 2021 2020 2021 2020
Personnel Services 39,849 107 40,195 883 35237 316 34 027 515
Maintenance and Other
Operating Expenses/
Financial Expenses/
Mon-Cash Expenses/
Other Losses 46 229 508 32,978,694 30985510 24138201
Capital Expenditures 368,500,000 30,250,000 2,205585 8,290,733
454 578,705 103,424 757 68,428,411 66,456,549

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S OPINION

The Auditor rendered an unmodified opinion on the faimess of presentation of the
financial statements of LIBI for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020.

SIGNIFICANT OBSERVATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

1. The Customers Deposit Payable account amounting to P191.075 million as at

December 31, 2021 include: (a) insurance premiums collected in advance from less than
a year to four years amounting to F45.508 million but awaiting reconciliation with the
concernad accredited insurance companies and LBP Lending Centers (LCs); (b) excess
insurance premiums of P54.163 million for refund to clients aged from one year to four
years; and (c) insurance premiums paid in advance by §.344 insured amounting to
P91.403 million still awaiting for the issuance of insurance policies from one month to
more than one year, contrary to the provisions of the LiBl Manual and to the
disadvantage of the clients.




We recommended and Management agread to:

a. Expedite the reconciiation of the insurance premiums received by LIBI
amounting to P45,508,076.96 to determine whether these are excess payments for
refund or for remittance to the insurance companies,

b. Request insurance companies for the issuance of insurance policies for
premiums already paid covering the period 2017 to 2020. In the absence of insurance
policies, refund the premium paymeants to the insured;

c, Refund the excess insurance premium amounting to P54,163 423.88 to the
insured; and

d Revisit tha LIEI Manual and include detailed guidelines and specific timelines on
the periodic reconciliation/validation of outstanding insurance premiums received with
concemed insurance companies andfor LBP LCs; monitoring of issuance of insurance
policies by the insurance companies and in the refund of excess insurance premium

payments to the insured.

2. The balance of Other Payables account amounting to P4.025 milion as at
December 31, 2021 includes collected insurance premiums without details aged one
month to more than one year, but, were not yet applied to Accounts Receivables (AR)
nor remitted to the insurance companies due to absence of LIBI monitoring policies on
the timely disposition of insurance premiums received as well as ensuring that insurance
policies are issued by the insurance companies to its clients.

We recommended that Management:

a. Coordinate with the concerned LBP LCs and secure immediately the necessary
information for premium payments received with incomplete details amounting to
P4.024 652. in order to send requests for insurance coverage from and remittance of
premiums o insurance companies, and

b. Formulate guidelines on the handling and periodic menitoring of insurance
premium payments to include coordination procedures with LBP LCs in order to timely
apply insurance premiums recognized under Other Payables to Accounts Recaivable.

3, The faithful representation of the balance of Pension Payable account amounting
to P2,108,420 and the sufficiency of the Retirement Fund amounting to P21.403,128
were not established as at December 31, 2021 because of the absence of updated

actuarial assumplions.

We recommended and Management agreed to engage the services of a qualified
actuary to conduct a detailed valuation of the obligation in accordance with Philippine
Accounting Standard 19 in order to faithfully represent the balance of the Pension
Payable account and to establish the sufficiency of the Retirement Fund as at the date of

the financial statemeants.




SUMMARY OF SUSPENSIONS, DISALLOWANCES AND CHARGES

The audit disallowances as at December 31, 2021 amounted to P1.897 milion. Thera
are no audit suspensions and charges as at year-end.

STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF PRIOR YEARS' AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS

Out of the six audit recommendations embodied in the prior years' Annual Audit Reporis,
two were fully implemented and four were not implemented. Of the four unimplemented
audit recommendalions, two were reiterated with modifications in Part Il of the Report,
one was dropped since the audit recommendation is already overtaken by events and no
longer applicable, and one is presented in Part |ll of the Report.
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
COMMISSION ON AUDIT
Corporate Government Audit Sector
Cluster 1 = Banking and Credit

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Board of Directors

LBP Insurance Brokarage, Inc.
12" Floor, SSHG Law Center
105 Paseo De Roxas

Legaspi Village, Makati City

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of LBP Insurance Brokerage, Inc. (LIBI), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Land Bank of the Philippines, which comprise the
statements of financial position as at December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the statements
of comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statements of cash
flows for the years then ended, and notes to financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the LIBl as at December 31, 2021 and 2020, and its
financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with International Standards of Suprame Audit
Institutions (ISSAls). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of aur
report. We are independent of the LIBI in accordance with the Revised Cade of Conduct
and Ethical Standards for Commission on Audit Officials and Employeas (Code of
Ethics) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in the Philippines, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

F-...'-'.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Statements .

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair
gtatements in accordance with PFRSs, and for such i“%




determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are frae
from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
LIBI's ability to continue as going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the LIBI or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the LIBI's financial
reporing process.

Audifor's Responsibifittes for the Audit of the Financial Stalements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 13SAls will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in tha aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with IS5Als, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audt procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the LIBI's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

2 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materal
uncartainty exists related to events and conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
LIBI's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in cur auditor's report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's,
report. However, future events or conditions may causa the LJBI-tﬁ"masa to continue as
a going concermn. v
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Regulatory Requirements

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information required under the
Revenue Regulations 15-2010 in Note 26 and the Revised Secunties Regulation Code
Rule 68 in Note 27 to the 2021 financial statements are presented for purposes of filing
with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and the Sacurities and Exchange Commission,
respectively, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
supplementary information is the responsibility of management and has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in our audits of the basic financial statements. In our
opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation
to the basic financial statements taken as a whole

COMMISSION ON AUDIT

ELICES

Sepervi Auditor

May 0B, 2022




m LEP (Land Bank of the Phil.) INSURANCE BROKERAGE, INC.

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Management of LBP (Land Bank of the Phil.) Insurance Brokerage, Inc. is responsible for the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, including the schedules attached
therein, for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 in accordance with the prescribed
financial reporting framework indicated therein, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the LBP {Land
Bank of the Phil.} Insurance Brokerage, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the LBP (Land Bank of the Phil.) Insurance
Brokerage, Inc. or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the LBP (Land Bank of the Phil.)Insurance
Brokerage, Inc.’s financial reporting process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements, including the schedules
attached therein, and submits the same to the stockholders.

Commission on Audit has audited the financial statements of the LBP (Land Bank of the Phil.)
Insurance Brokerage, Inc. in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions, and in their report to the stockholders, has expressad their opinion on the fairmess
of presentation upon completion of such audit.

- -.“.“-'-r
ATTY. ALVIN 4. DANS
Chai of theyBoard/Acting President and CEQ X

ATTY. REY R. VILLAFUERTE :
General Manager 1-;’

R

RONNIEY, FRANCO
Corporate Treasurer

Signed this __ & day of _ May , 2022,
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LBF INSURANCE BROKERAGE, INC.

(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Land Bank of the Philippines)

STATEMENTS OF FINAMNCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2021 and 2020

{In Philippine Pesa)

Mote 2021 2020
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 300,171,912 532,385,063
Receivables, net 5 84,214 611 78,495 488
Inventones i 229,044 105,798
Other Current Assets 7 14 545 BB4 7,736,085
Investments g 453 144 185 1]
Total Current Assets 852,406,646 619,722 424
Hon-Current Assets
Feceivables, mat 5 43 610,002 43 1680 840
Investments B 818,268,938 885,163 298
Investment Property g 958,316 298 316
Proparty and Equipmeant, net 10 24 823,592 27.082 469
Intangible Assets 11 5,042 976 4,968 482
Deferred Tax Assets 25 4 190 505 4,078,608
Other Non-Current Assets 7 1,013,011 1,566,660
Total Non-Current Assets 897,877 428 967,018,673
Total Assels 1,750,384,074 1,586,741,097
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities 12 167,848,457 124,810,319
Inter-Agency Payables 13 16,058,304 4 187 423
Trust Liabilities 14 165,000,648 166,740,146
Pravisions 15 2470167 2,438 403
Other Payables 16 3.835.215 6,444 742
Total Current Liabilities 355,321,831 304,621,033
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabdlities 12 47 218,752 61,608 851
Trust Liabilities 14 26292 127 12,898 652
Provigions 15 8417237 8,868,412
Other Payables 16 EE,JET i
Total Mon-Current Liabilities 83,017,553 83,375,925
Total Liabilities 438,339,384 387,996,958
EQUITY RN
Share Capital 17 300,000,000 300,000,000
Retained Eamings 1,012,044, 650 808,744,139
Total Equity 1,312,044.690- 1,158,744,138
.H"_'T 1

Total Liabilities and
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LEP INSURANCE BROKERAGE, INC.

(A whaolly-owned subsidiary of Land Bank of the Philippines)

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 and 2020

{In Philippine Peso)

Hata 2021 2020

Income

Service and Business Income 19 304,881,108 242 987,182

Other Non-Operating Income 24 572,389 864,489
____ Total Income 305,433,587 243 851,671
Expenses

Personnel Services 20 (35,237,316} (34,027 615)

Maintenance and Other Operating Expanses 21 (23,858 972} (17,159,802}

Financial Expenses 22 (128,180) (224, 781)

Maon-Cash E_rpenses 23 {7,000, 348) {6,753, 818)

Total Expenses {66,222 826) {58,165,816)

MNet Income Before Tax 235,210,761 185,685,855

Income Tax Expense 25 {51,080,502) {40,453, 382}
Met Income for the year 188,150,259 145,232 473
Total CMEIMMEH Income 135.1215‘! 145,232 473

The Notes on pages 3 o 48 farm part cﬁh&w financial statemeants.

—
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LBP INSURANCE BROKERAGE, INC.
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Land Bank of the Philippines)
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 and 2020
{In Philippine Peso)

Retained Earnings

Share Capital Appropriated Unappropriated
{MNote 17) iNate 18) TOTAL
BALAMNCE AT JANUARY 1, 2020 300,000,000 405 850,000 407 564 488 1,113 414 488
CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR 2020
Addf|Deduct):
Declaration of Cash Dividend (B2 7E7 419) (62,767 410)
Other Adjustments 2,864,587 2,854 557
Net Income for the year 145, 232 473 145 232 473
BALAMNCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2020 300,000,000 405,850,000 492,894 139 1,198,744,139
CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR 2021
Addi{Deduct):
Declaration of Cash Dividend (74,842 2439) (74,842 249)
Payment of Deficiency Tax for 2018 (1,552,154) (1,552, 154)
Appropriations 280,957,008 (290,957.008) Q
Reversal of Appropriations {174,600.000) 174,500,000 0
Other Adjustmeants 1,544 695 1,544 695
Met Incoma far the year 188,150,258 188,150,259
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2021 300,000,000 Hl}ﬂ?,ﬂﬂa 489,837 682 1,312,044 690

The Notes on pages 9 to 48 form part of these financial statemenis.

|
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LEP INSURANCE BROKERAGE, INC.
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Land Bank of the Philippines)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 and 2020

(In Philippine Pesa)
Mote 2021 2020
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Inflows
Receipt of Advance Payment of Pramium 1,213,962 507 $d47 042 250
Collection of income/Revenue 30,253,632 10,287 961
Collection of Receivables 56,262 508 160,180, 557
Total Cash Inflows 1,340,478,735 1,117.510,768
Cash Outflows
Payment of Premiums to Insurance Companies (1,445,064 323) (507,196 536)
Payment of Expenses (52,254 421) (43,743 216)
Purchase of Inveniories (478, 738) (338,073)
Prepayments (5,087,788) (1.451,086)
Payments of Azcounts Fayable (6.045,196) (5,196.435)
Remiftance of Personnel Benafit and Mandatory Deduction (1,362 528) (B22,585)
Payment of income Taxes {45, 178,.349) (42 849 E51)
Total Cash Outfiows 1,566,472, 348) (E01,587,782)
Net Cash (Usad in)/Provided by Operating Activities (225,993,613) 515,912,976
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash Inflows
Proceeds of Matured Investments 10,078,000,000 5,286 178,000
Receipt of Interest Earned from Investments 37,886 505 41.583. 788
Total Cash Inflows 10,115,886, 595 £,330,761,789
Cash Dutflows
Purchase of Property, Plant, Equipment 10 (2,205, 585) (8,162, 162)
Purchase of intangible Asseis 11 {103.200) {12B8,571)
Piacement of Invesimenis (10,044,955 0BG 5,486,947 431
Total Cash Outflows (10,047,263, 874) 5,495,838, 164)
Net Cash Provided by/{Usaed in) Investing Activities 68,622,721 {164,4T6,375)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash Quiflows
Payment of Cash Dividends 18 (74,842 240) (B2, 78T 418)
Cash Used in Fin.er.:JE_n Activities (74,842,2489) (82,767 419)
Net [Decrease)increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (232.213,141) 288,669,182
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1 532 385,053 243, 715871
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31 4 _ 532,385,083 |

The Notes on pages 9 io 48 form part of these financial stafermenis,

300,171,912
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LBP INSURANCE BROKERAGE, INC.

(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Land Bank of the Philippines)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2021 and 2020
(All amounts in Philippine Peso, unless otherwise stated)

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
1.1 Corporate Background

The LBP Insurance Brokerage, Inc. (LIBI or the *Corporation”) was organized as a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Land Bank of the Philippines (LBP) on October 22 1981
under Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Registration No. 105764, On May
16, 1983, its Articles of Incorporation was amended increasing the number of directors of
the Board from nine to 11. This was further amended on October 17, 1994 increasing
the LIBI's authorized capital stock from P20,000.000 to F300,000,000 and revising its
secondary purpose.

It was created primarily for the purpose of engaging in the business of general insurance
brokerage management and consultancy more particularly as follows:

+ To act as insurance broker for life, health, accident, motor car, casualty,
surety and fidelity, manne cargo and hull, comprehensive liability insurance
and other insurance coverage allied with and incident to the above-mentioned
lines, and

« To engage in management and consultancy work on ingurance and in this
connection, to hold, own, purchase, acquire, underwrite, obtain participation
in and manage the business of any corporation, partnership or equity,

The LIBI's registered and principal office of business is located at the 12" Floor SSHG
Law Centre Building, 105 Paseo de Roxas St Legaspi Village, Makati City.

1.2 Authorization for Issue of the 2021 Financial Statements
The financial statements of LIBI for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 were
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors en January 27, 2022 in Board Resalution

No. 2022-002-012 dated January 27, 2022 and was signed by the Chairman of the
Board on January 27, 2022,

2, STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE AND BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Corporation have been prepared in compliance with
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs) as prescribed by the Commission on

Audit through COA Resolution No. 2014-003 dated January 24, 2014, and adopted by
SEC.

8
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2.2 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The LIBI's financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost except for
investments in government securities which are stated at amortized cost using effective
interest method. The financial statements are prepared on the accruals basis in
accordance with PFRSs,

These financial statements are presenied in Philippine peso, the LIBI's functional and
presentation currency, and all values are rounded to the nearest peso, except when
otherwise indicated.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to both
years presented unless otherwise stated

31 Presentation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are presented in accordance with Philippine Accounting
Standard (PAS) 1. Presentation of Financial Statements. The Corporation presents all
items of income and expenses in a single statement of comprehensive income. The
Corporation presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity.
Analysis regarding recovery (asset) or settiement (liability) within 12 months after the
statement of financial position date (current) and more than 12 months after the
statement of financial position date (non-current) is presented in Mote 28 of the financial
statements.

Current versus Noncurrent Classification

The LIBI presents assets and liabilities in the statements of financial position based on
current and noncurrent classification. An asset is current when it is: (a) expected to be
realized or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle; (b) held
prmarily for the purpose of trading; (c) expected to be realized within 12 months after
the reporting period, or (d) cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being
exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

A liability is current when it is: (a) expected to be settied in the normal operating cycle:
(B} held primarily for trading; (c) due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting
period; or (d) there is no uncenditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at
least 12 months after the reporting period.

The LIBI classifies all other assets and liabilities as noncurrent. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are classified as noncurrent.

32 Use of judgments and estimates
The preparation of financial statements in compliance with PFRS requires the use of

certain critical accounting estimates. It alsc requires the management to exercise
judgment in the most appropriate application of the accounting policies.

10



3.3  Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
a. New standards and amendments issued and affective from January 1, 2021.

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year,
except for the adoption of the following new and amended PFRS which the Corporation
adopted effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2021,

= Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2 (Amendments to PFRS 8 PAS
39, PFRS 7, PFRS 4 and PFRS 16) - The amendments clarify that entities
would continue to apply certain hedge accounting requirements assuming
that the interest rate benchmark on which the hedged cash flows and cash
flows from the hedging instrument are based will not be altered as a result of
interest rate banchmark reform.

= COVID-18-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021 (Amendments to
PFRS 16) — The amendment extends, by one year, the May 20 amendment
that provides lessees with an exemption from assessing whether a COVID-
18-related rent concession is a lease modification.

The application of these amendments had no material impact on the Corporation's
financial statements.

b, Mew and Amended PFRS Issued But Not Yet Effective

Relevant new and amended PFRS which are not yet effective for the year ended
December 31, 2021 and have not been applied in preparing the financial statements are
summarized below.

i.  The following amendments are effective for the period beginning January 1,
2022

* Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to PAS 37 -
The amendments specify that the 'cost of fulfilling' a contract comprises the
‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a
contract can either be incremental cosis of fulfilling that contract (examples
would be direct labor, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate
directly to fulfiling contracts (an example would be the allocation of the
deprecialiocn charge for an item of property, plant and equipment used in
fuHilling the contract),

= Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments
te PAS 16) - The amendments prohibit deducting from the cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment any proceeds from selling items produced
while bringing that asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Instead, an
entity recognises the proceeds from selling such itams, and the cost of
producing those items, in profit or loss,

1



Annual Improvements to PFRS Standards 2018-2020

o PFRS 1, First-time Adoption of Philippine Financial Reporting Standards
- The amendment permits a subsidiary that applies paragraph D16(a) of
PFRS 1 to measure cumulative translation differences using the amounts
reponted by its parent, based on the parent's date of transition to PFRSs.

o PFRS 9, Financial Instruments - The amendment clarifies which fees an
entity includes when it applies the “10 per cent’ test in paragraph B3.3 6 of
PFRS 9 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability. An entity
includes only fees paid or received betwean the entity (the bormower) and
the lender, including fees paid or received by either the antity or the
lender on the other's bahalf,

o PFRS 16, Leases - The amendment to [llustrative Example 13
accompanying PFRS 16 removes from the example the illustration of the
reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to
resolve any potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease
incentives that might arise because of how lease incentives are illustrated
in that example

o PAS 41, Agriculture - The amendment removes the requirement in
paragraph 22 of PAS 41 for entities to exclude taxation cash flaws when
measuring the fair value of a biological asset using a present value
technique.

References to Conceptual Framework (Amendments to PERS 3) - The
amendments update an outdated reference to the Conceptual Framework in
PFRS 3 without significantly changing the requirements in the standard.

The LIBI is currently assessing the impact of these amendmenis.

The following is a list of other new and amended standards but which are
effective in future periods.

PFRS 17 Insurance Contracts — Deferral of the date of initial application of
PFRS 17 by two years to annual periods beginning on or after January 1,
2023,

PAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-Current - The amendmeants aim to promote consistency in
applying the requirements by helping companies determine whether, in the
statement of financial position, debt and other liabilities with an uncertain
settlement date should be classified as current (due or potentially due to be
settled within one year) or non-current, effective for annual periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2022 deferred to January 1. 2023

Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single

Transaction (Amendments to IAS 12) — The amendments clarfy that the
initial recognition exemption does not apply to transactions in which equal
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amounts of deductible and taxable temporary differences arise on initial
;czggnmm. effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1,

+ Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to PAS 1 and PFRS Practice
Etatemqnt 2) The amendments require that an entity discloses its material
accounting policies, instead of its significant accounting policies, effective for
annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023,

= Definition of Accounting Estimates (Amendments to PAS B — The
amendments replace the definiticn of a change in accounting estimates with
a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting
estimates are "monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to
measurement uncertainty”, effective for annual periods baginning on or after
January 1, 2023,

= Initial Application of IFRS 17 and IFRS 9 - Comparative Information
(Amendment to IFRS 17) — The amendment permits entities that first apply
PFRS 17 and PFRS 9 at the same time to present comparative information
about a financial asset as if the classification and measurement requirements
of PFRS 9 had been applied to the financial asset before. No effectivity date
yet

The LIBI is currently assessing the impact of these new accounting standards
and amendments.

3.4 Financial Instruments

LIBI recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial
position when, and only when, the Corporation becomes a pary to the contractual
provisions of the instrurment.

a. Financial Azsets

Under PFRS 9, the classification and measurement of financial assets is driven by the
enbity’s contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets and business model
for managing the financial assets. As part of its classification process, LIBI assesses the
contractual terms of financial assets to identify whether they meet the “solely paymeants
of principal and interest” (SPPI1) test. The "Principal”, for the purpose of this test, is
defined as the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition and may change over
the life of the financial asset (e.g. if there are repayments of principal or amortization of
the premium or discount)

The LIBI detarmines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manages
groups of financial assets to achieve its business objective. The LIBl has adopted PFRS
3. the Holdto-Collect Business Model per Board Resolution No. 2018-012-041 dated

December 19, 2019
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Initial recognition and measurament

Financial assets are recognized initially at fair value, which is the fair value of the
consideration given. The initial measurement of financial assets, except for those
designated at fair value through profit and loss (FVPL), includes transaction cost. The
LIBI determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Classification

Financial assets are measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are
met:

= The asset is held within the company’s business model whose objective is to
hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows: and,

= Tha contractual terms of the instrument give rise, on specified dates, to cash
flows that are SPPI on the principal amount outstanding

The LIBI's financial assets at amortised cost include cash and cash equmvalents and
investments.

Subsequent measurament and Gains and Losses

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses.
Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognized in profit or loss.

Held-to-Maturily Investmeants

MNaon-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities
are classified as held-to-maturity investments when the LIBI has the positive intention
and ability to hold it to maturity.

Held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
effective interast rate,

LIBl's existing policy is to invest excess funds in government securities (GS) because
the servicing and repayments are fully guaranteed by the National Government

Investments in GS - Fixed Treasury Motes and Retail Treasury Bonds are stated at
amortized cost using effective interest mathod,

Derecognition

The LIBI derecognizes a financial asset or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset
or part of LIBI of similar financial assets when:

1. The contractual right to the cash flows from the financial asset expire; and

14




2, The LIBI has transferred its contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the
financial asset, or retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial
asset but assumes a confractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more
recipients and either the entity has:

« Transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset; or

= MNeither transferred nor retained substantially all the riske and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset. but has transferred the control of the
financial assat

impaiment of financial assels

The LIBI records the allowance for expected credit losses for financial assets not held at
Fair Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL), al referred to as financial instruments’.
Equity instruments are not subject to impairment under PFRS 9,

Under the expected loss methodology, impairment is more forward looking, in that a
credit event (or impairment ‘trigger’) no longer has to occur before credit losses are
racognized. ECL represents credit losses that reflect an unbiased and probability-
weighted amount, which is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes, the
time value of money and reasonable and supportable information about past events,
current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions. ECL allowances will be
measured at amounts equal to either:

i.  12-month ECL

. Lifetime ECL for those financial instruments that have experienced a
Significant Increase in Credit Risk (SICR) since initial recognition (General
approach).

The 12-month ECL is the portion of lifetime ECL that results from default events on a
financial instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date.
Lifetime ECL are credit losses thal results from all possible default events over the
expected life of financial instrument.

Slaging assessment
For no-credit-impaired financial instruments:
= Stage 1 is comprised of all financial instruments which have not experienced
a SICR since initial recognition or is considered of low credit risk as of the
reporting date. The criteria for determining whether an account should be
assessed under stage 1 are as follows:

Past due up to 30 days
* No significant increase in Probability of Default (PD)

The LIBI recognizes a 12-month ECL for Stage 1 financial instruments.
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= Stage 2 is comprised of all financial instruments which have experiencad a
SICR since its initial recognition. A SICR is generally deemed present in
accounts with:

= Mare than 30 days up to 90 days past due, or
= With significant increase in PD.

The LIBI recognizes a lifetime ECL for Stage 2 financial instruments.
For credit-impaired financial instruments:

= OStage 3 is compnsed of financial assets that have objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more loss events that have occurred after
initial recognition with a negative impact on the estimated future cash flows of
a loan or portfolio of loans. The LIBI recognizes a lifetime ECL for stage 3
financial instruments.

PFRS 9 Loss events:

Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower

= A breach of contract, such as default or past due event

« The Lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating
te the borrower's financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a
concession(s) that the lender(s) would not otherwise consider

= It is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruplcy or other
financial rearganization

*» The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of
financial difficulties

* The purchase of orgination of an financial asset at deep discount that reflects
the incurred credit losses

ECL parameters and methodologies

ECL is a function of the Probability of Default (PD), Loss Given Default (LGD) and
Exposure At Default (EAD), with the timing of loss also considered, and is estimated by
incorporating forward-looking economic infermation and through the use of experience
credit judgement.

The PD is an estimate of the likelihood of default over 12-month horizon for Stage 1 or
lifetime horizon for stage 2. The PD for each individual instrument is modelled based on
historical data and is estimated based on current market conditions and reasonable and
supportable information about future economic conditions,

LGD is an estimate of the loss arising on default. It is based on the difference between
the contractual cash flows due and those that the lender would expect to receive,
including from any collateral,

EAD is an estimate of the exposure at a future default date, taking into account expected

changes in the exposure after the reporting date, including repayments of prncipal and
interest, and expected drawdowns on committed facilities.




Forward Locking Information

The LIBI incorporated forward-looking information into both its assessment of whether
the credit risk of an instrument has increased significantly since its initial recognition and
its measurement of ECL. A broad range of forward-locking information are considered
as economic inputs, such as GDP growth, exchange rate, interest rate, inflation rate and
other economic indicators. The inputs and models used for calculating ECL may not
always capture all characteristics of the market at the date of financial statements. To
reflect this, qualitative adjustments or overlays are occasionally made as temporary
adjustments when such differences are significantly material.

b. Financial Liabilitias
initial recogmition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings, plus directly attributable transaction costs.

The LIBI's financial liabilities include insurance premium payable, accounts payable and
other financial liabilities.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost.
Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability expires or is
discharged or cancelled.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognized in the profit or loss.

3.5  Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash in bank, deposits on call
and highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value.

36 Accounts Recaivables

LIBI acts as an agent in placing the insurable risks of its clients with insurers and as
such, is not liable as principal for amounts arising from such transactions. Howewer,
Accounts Receivables (Premium Receivables) were recognized upon issuance of the
Statement of Accounts. Accrual of service fees from accredited insurers are based on
premium production,
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To fairly present the net realizable value of Accrued Service Fees Receivable and Other
Receivables, allowances for impairment have been provided. The allowances were then
determined based on the aging schedule multipied by the rate or per cent of loss
expanenced by LIBL

a7 Inventores

Inventory is measured at cost upon initial recognition. To the extent that inventory is
received through non-exchange transactions (for ne cost or for a nominal cost), the cost
of the inventory is its fair value at the date of acquisition. Inventories are recognized as
an expense when consumed in the ordinary course of operations of the LIBI.

38  Investment Property

Investment property is measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. The
carrying amount includes the replacement cost of components of an existing investment
property at the time that cost is incurred if the recognition criteria are met and excludes
the costs of day-to-day maintenance of an investment property,

Investment property acquired through a non-exchange transaction is measured at its fair
value at the date of acquisition. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property
are measured using the cost model and are depreciated over their estimated useful life.

Investment property is derecognized on disposal or when permanently withdrawn from
use and no future economic benefit or service potential is expected from their disposal,
The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
is recognized in profit or loss in the period of derecognition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in the
use.

38 Property and Equipment

Recognition

An item is recognized as property and equipment (PE) if it meets the characteristics
and recognition criteria as PE.

The characternstics of PE are as follows:

a. Tangible items;

b. Held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for rental to
others, or for administrative purposes; and

€. Expected to be used during more than one reporting period.

An item of PE is recognized as an asset if:

a It is probable that future economic benefits or associated with the itam will flow to
the entity; and
b. The cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably; and cost is at as least
P15,000
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Measurement at iniial recognition

An item recognized as property and equipment is measured at cost. A PE acquired
through non-exchange transaction is measured at its fair value.

Cost includes the following:

a. Purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes,
after deducting trade discounts and rebates:

b. Expenditure that is directly attributable to the acguisition of the items: and

c. Initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring
the site of which it is located, the obligation for which an entity incurs either when
the item is acquired, or as a consequence of having used the item during a
particular period for the purposes other than to produce inventories during the

Subsequent Measurement

After recognition, all PE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment lossas.

When significant parts of PE are required to be replaced at intervals, LIBI recognizes
such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them
accordingly. Likewise, when a major repairreplacement is done, its cost is recognized
in the carrying amount of the PE as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied.
Depreciafion

Each part of an itern of PE with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the
item is depreciated separately.

The depreciation charge for @ach period is recognized as expense unless it is included
in the cost of ancther assat.

a Initial recognition of depreciation

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use such as when it is in
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable the manner intended by
manageament.

For simplicity and to avoid proportionate computation, the depreciation is for one

maonth if the PE is available for use on or before the 15th of the month. However,
if the PE is available for use after the 15th of the month, depreciation will start on

the succeeding month.
b. Depreciation Method

The straight-line method of depreciation is adopted.
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i. Estimated useful life

The LIBI uses the life span of PE prescribed by the Commission on Audit in
determining the specific estimated useful life for each asset based on its
expenence as follows:

rf-g _urnl:uar of Years

Building
Information Technology

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment
Motor Vehicle

="-|'1'.'I1I'.HE

i Residual Value

The LIBI uses a residual value equivalent to at least five per cent of the cost of
the PE.

Impairment

An asset's camying amount is written down to its recoverable amount, or recoverable
service amount, if the asset's carrying amount is greater than ite estimated recoverable
amount or recoverable service amount.

Deracognition

The LIBI derecognizes items of PE andfor any significant part of an asset upon disposal
or when no fulure economic benefits or service potential is expected from its continuing
use. Any gain or loss arising on deracognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
the profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

310 Intangible Assets

Reacognition and measurement

Intangible assets are recognized when the items are identifiable non-monetary assets
without physical substance; it is probable that the expected future economic benefits
ar sanice potential that are attributable to the assets will flow to the entity; and the
cost or fair value of the assets can be measured reliably.

intangible assats acquired separately are initially recognized at cost

If payment for an intangible asset is deferred beyond normal credit terms, its cost is
the cash price equivalent, The difference between this amount and the total
payments is recognized as interest expense over the period of credit unless it is
capitalized in accordance with the capitalization treatment permitted in PAS 23,
Bormrowing Costs.
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Recognition of an expense

Expenditure on an intangible item is recognized when it is incurred unless it forms part
of the cost of an intangible asset that meets the recognition criteria of an intangible
asset.

Subseguent measurement

The useful life of the intangible assets is assessed as either finite or indefinite. Intangible
assets with a finite life are amortized over their useful lives.

The straight line method is adopted in the amortization of the expected pattern of
consumption of the expected future economic benefits or service potential,

An intangible asset not yet available for use is assessed for impairment annually and
whenever there is an indication that the assets may be impaired.

The amortization period and the amortization method, for an intangible asset with a
finite useful life, are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the
expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method. as
appropriate, and are freated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization
expense on an intangible asset with a finite life is recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income as the expense category that is consistent with the nature of
the intangible asset.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net dispesal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognized in the profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

3.11  Provisicns, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets

a. Frovisions

Provisions are recognized when (1)the Corporation has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past evenl; (2)it is probable that an outflow of

resources embodying aconomic benefits or service potential will ba required to settle
the obligation; and (3)a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Where the LIBI expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under
an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain.

The expense partaining to any provision is presented in the statement of comprahansive
income net of any reimbursement.
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Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date, and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provisions are
reversed

b. Contingent Liabilities

The LIBI does not recognize a contingent liability, but discloses details of any
contingencias in the notes to financial statements, unless the possibility of an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote.

G Contingent Assats

The LIBI does not recognize a contingent asset, but discloses details of a possible asset
whose existence is contingent on the occurrence or non-occurence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the LIBI in the notes to financial
statements.

Contingent assets are assessed continually to ensure that developmenis are
appropriately reflected in the financial statements. If it has become wvirtually cerain
that an inflow of economic benefits or service potential will arise and the asset's valua
can be measured reliably, the asset and the related revenue are recognized in the
financial statements on the period in which tha change occurs,

3.12 Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimates

The LIBI recognizes the effects of changes in accounting policy retrospectively. The
effects of changes in accounting policy are applied prospectively if retrospective
application is impractical.

The LIBlI recognizes the effects of changes in accounting estimates prospectively
through the statement of comprehensive income.

The LIBI corrects material prior period errors retrospectively in the first set of financial
statements authorized for issue after their discovery by:

a Restating the comparative amounts for prior period(s) presented in which the
arror occurred, or
b. If the emor cccurred before the earliest prior penod presented, restating the

opening balances of assets, labilities and net assetslequity for the earliest
prior penod presented.

313  Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The standard cutlines a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. The core principle is that an entity
recognizes revenue to depict the transfer of goods or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expecis to be entitied in
exchange for those goods or services. The standard focuses on the identification of
performance obligations and distinguishes between performance obligations thal are
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salisfied at a point in time and those that are satisfied over time, which is determined by
the manner in which control of goods or services passas to the customer. An entity must
apply the five-step model to comply with the revenue recognition standard:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with customers

Step 2: Define the performance obligations in each contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the
contract

Step 5: Recognize revenua when (or as) the antity satisfies a parformance
cbligation

The amendments on PFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, clarifies how
entities:

a. Identify a performance obligation—the promise to transfer a good or a service
to a customer—in a contract;

b. Determine whether a company s a principal (the provider of a good or
service) or an agent responsible for arranging for the good or service to be
provided; and

c. Determine whether the revenue from granting a license should be recognized
at a point in tima or over time,

LIBI assesses its revenue arrangements to determine if it is acting as a principal or as an
agent. The Corporation has assessed that it acts as an agent in all of itz revenue
sources. The LIBlI's existing brokerage agreements with the accredited insurance
companies of its parent, LEP, aims to provide accessible, competitively priced and
responsive insurance services and to efficiently facilitate processing of insurance
requirements of all LBEF clients and direct individuals. Transaction price varies per line of
insurance risks. The LIBI recognizes revenue as the brokering services and issuance of
paolicies by the insurers are rendered at a point in timea.

314 Leases

PFRS 16 requires lessees to recognize all leasas on their statement of financial position
except for relatively small-value assets and leases with terms of 12 months or less. This
gingle accounting model no longer distinguishes a finance lease from an operating
lease. Under its core principle, a lessee recognizes a right-of-use (ROU) asset and
a lease liability on its balance sheet for most leases, including operating leases.

Leases  where the Corpoaration does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the assets, are classified as operating leases. Rent income from
operating leases is recognized as incomea on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

As at Decamber 31, 2021, the existing lease agreement with Masaganang Sakahan Inc.
(MSI) as Lessor still meets the definition of a lease under PFRS 16. LIBI adopted the
new amendment to PRFS 16 on the practical expedient to rent concessions as a direct
result of the COVID-19. MSI resumes paying its lease in January 2021.
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3.15 Income Taxes

Income tax on the profit for the year comprises current tax only. Income tax is
recognized in the profit or loss. Current income tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted as of the
reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable with respect lo previous years.

Deferred Tax Asset refers to tax consequences aftributable to differences between the
financial reperting bases of assets and liabilities. It is measured using the tax rate
applicable to taxable income in the year in which those temporary differences are
expected to be recorded or seltled. Deferred Tax Asset is recognized to the extent of
the realization of the related Incomea Tax Benefit through future taxable income,

+.16 Employee Benefits

In compliance with the provisions of the Retirement Law [Republic Act (R.A) No. 7641),
which requires corporation to provide retirement benefits for their employees, and the
Mational Internal Revenue Code (R.A. Mo, B424) which allows tax deductibility of
employer's contributions for the retirement benefits of its employees, LIEI has
astablished a retirement fund pursuant to Board Resolution No. 2010-006-012 dated
July 30, 2010. The retirement benefit plan is a defined benefit plan and is non-
contributory.

The set-up of Retirement Fund Liability was approved by the Board of Directors on
September 01, 2010 per Board Resolution No. 2010-007-013.

LIBl appropriated its Retained Earnings from 2000 to 2008 a total amount of
P10,000,000 for retirement benefit plan. On July 18, 2011, the Retirament Fund was
finally set-up by LIBI of which the LBP-Trust Banking Group (LBP-TBG) was appointed
as Trustee of the fund. LIBI treated this fund as off books in accordance with PAS 26,
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plan. The monitoring of this Fund
wouid be done by the LIBI Administrative Head, which would be checked periodically by
the Accounting Head,

The cost of defined benefit plan is determined by using actuarial valuation; hence, LIBI
engaged the services of a duly cerified independent actuarial firm on December 30,
2010. Revaluation of LIBI's Retirement Plan was done on January 01, 2015 and on
December 31, 2017 by E. M Zalamea Actuarial Services, Inc. The same actuarial firm
conducted the revaluation in CY 2020.

Below are the actuarial assumpticns and valuation results as of December 31, 2020

STATEMENT OF ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

1. Valuation Date December 31, 2020

2 Effective Date | January 1, 2020

3. Invesiment Rate 4% p.a. compounded annually _

4, Mortality Rate The 2001 CSO Table Generational (Scale AA, Society of |
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Actuaries)

5. Disability Rate

Actuaries)

The Disability Study, Period 2, Benefit 5 (Society of

6. Salary Projection Rate

7. Mormal Retirement

4% p.a. compounded annually

Age 80

Age
Tijm Retirement | 22,5 days Pay per year of service in accordance with
Benafit R.A, 7641
9. Funding Method Accrued Benefit Actuarial Cost Method (Projected Unit
Credit)
10. Manner of Payment Lump Sum
11. Withdrawal Rates Age Rate
19-24 7.50%
25-29 6.00%
30 - 34 4.50%
35-39 3.00%
40 - 44 2.00%
z 45 0.00% |

SUMMARY OF ACTUARIAL VALUATION RESULTS
As of December 31, 2020

12/3172020 12/31/2017 |

1=4.0%;R=4.0% | I=4.0% R=8.0%

1. Number of Lives Covered 53 45

2. Average Age in Years 39.8 37.60

Average Years of Remaining Working Life of

the Employee Group 20.2 22.4 |

3. Average Years of Past Service . 9.8

4. Annual Covered Payroll {A'GF'} 21,576,948 16,970,772

5. Past Service Liability (PSL) 23,361,895 25,770,948
6. Annual Normal Cost (ANC) 1,607,783 2,109,420 |

7. m}ic: as percentage of ACF/Funding Rate [(6) + 7.5% 12.4%
8. Total Fund Net Assets — 27,260,160 9,782,183 |

| 8. Amount Ovefunded (Underfunded) [(8) — (5] 3 B98,265 | (15,088 765)

SUMMARY OF VESTED BENEFITS
As of December 31, 2020
MALE FEMALE COMBINED
1. Number of Lives Eligible

a. Compulsory Retirernent Q 1 1

b. Optional Retirement 3 8 12

c. Voluntary Retirement 6 2] 14

Total g 18 27
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| MALE FEMALE | COMBINED
2, Vested Benefit (VB) _
a. Compulsory Retirement 0 382,163 382163
b. Optional Retirement 2860677 | 12,451,178 15,311,856 |
£, Voluntary Retirement 2,805,681 1,839,474 4,645,155 |
Total 2,666 358 | 14 672 816 20,338 174
3. Total Fund Net Amaount 1 27 260,160
4. Fund as a percentage of VB [(3) = (2)] 134.0%

Eighteen emplovees of the 39 eligible employees availed of the Retirement Fund. Three
from the 39 eligible employees retired in January 2021 and an additional three eligible
employees availed of the compulsory retirement and resignations in 2021. The
retirement benefits totaling P13,267,805 were withdrawn from the Retirement Fund as ar
December 31, 2021. The Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2021
prepared by LBP-TBG showed the MNel Assets balance of the Refirement Fund
amounting to P21,403,128. The Net Assets balance is composed of Capital, Retained
Earnings. and Mel Unrealized Gain amounting to P16 789993, P4,461.887, and
P151.237, respectively as at December 31, 2021,

As a result of the withdrawal from the retirement fund due to the retirement and
resignation of eligible employees, the remaining balance of the Retiremant Fund as at
December 31, 2021 is now insufficient to pay the benefits, assuming all eligible
employees will avail of their vested benefits during the valuation period. Due to the
insufficiency of the retirement fund, an actuarial valuation is set to be done by 2022 due
o the changes in manpower complameant like the retirement, resignation, and hiring of
additional personnel. Likewise, the impact of the implementation of the Compensation
and Position Classification System effective January 20232

317 Related Parties
The parent, LBP, regards a related party as a person or an entity with the ability to exert
control individually or jointly, or to exercise significant influence over the LIBI, or vice

Warsa.

A member of key management is regarded as a related party such as the corporate
sacratary who is an employee of the parent, LBF.

Related party disclosures are shown in Note 2B of the financial statements.

4, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

This account consists of

2021 2020
Cash on Hand 50,000 50,000
Cash in Bank-Local Currency 300,121,912 532,335,053
Total 300,171,912 532,385,053
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5. RECEIVABLES

This account consists of

s i

2021 - 2020
Current cﬂ‘“ﬂ:'m Total Current Eﬁ;ﬂ Total

Accounits Rsceivable B1MIZIE 42 PB031  IDESTRN40  RROUAO7I  41797ETS 104 7oh A2
HAconoad Senice Fees

Rlacefvate 14,5035, 124 D226.540  MIB1GB4  1025TTSE 9150682 19410478
Allpaance for Impairrsd.

Actred Senvice Foos

Ragpnable . [2438,950)  (9.226.540) (11665400) (2142097) (9.152,682) (11,284 774)
Fed Valoe-Apzrued Sorsios Fees

Riastiviibla 12466 174 0 12486174 8,115 704 0 115704
Commasion Reosaable fram
Insier 30477 i} JMTTH 1 808 BAG d 1,809,665
Inlenest Recesyvabhe 5254 Mg 1] S T8 G ALE 010 i &.803,040
Inlar-Agency Risosrabla

Due rom-355 32,280 18,000 50,280 124 50 1] 224 500
Sub-lotal i Bd, 174,114 4205901 126421045  THARDSSZ  41T9TETS  120.37AEN0
Oiher FReceivabies

Raopiable-

Disaliowances/Charges 0 1,363,181 1,363,181 1] 1,363,161 1,363,181

Cwue from Officers and

empicyees 3445 ] 23446 14,536 1] 14 535

Other Recetrables 7.5 ] 1,051 L 1] 1]
Sub-tedal 457 1,363, 181 1,783 558 14,538 1,362,161 1377 BET
Advances io 10,000 1] 10,000 1] 1 1]
Tatal BAMAEIT 43610082 127534700  TOMS54B8 43160840 123656338

Accounts Receivable and Accrued Service Fees Receivable accounts include
outstanding premium receivable from the assured whose insurance policies have been
issued by insurance companies that are now under liquidation. Below is the breakdown:

Insurance Company i Premium Accrued Sarvice Fee
Unexpired Premium from Philipping Prudential Life ins. (FPLICI) 40,876,291 5,023,564
| Long Ouistanding Recaivable - Easy Home Loan (EHL) PPLICI 283,214 45,516
| Long Quistanding Recaivable - Philippine Phoanix 638173 126,338
Tolal 41,797,678 | 9,198,418

Relative to the termination of LIBI's insurance business with PPLIC] in September 2013
which the latter did not concur, the PPLICI filed a complaint on March 7, 2016, against
the LEP and LIBI to the Regional Trial Court Branch 155, Pasig City docketed as Civil
g;:.g Mo. 75133 for a sum of money relating to unpaid premiums by LIBI from 2013 to

On February 11, 2022, thea OGCC filed a Memorandum in the Civil Case Mo, 75133
praying for the dismissal of the instant complaint about Accounting and Damages for
lack of ment, and the ordering of the petitioner to pay LIBI Attorney’s Fees and Litigation
Expenses of at least P250,000.00 plus the cost of suit. All parties have already
submitted their respective memorandum. Thus, the case is now submitted for
Resolution/Decision of the Court.
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Reconciliation of carrying amounts of Allowance for Impairment - Acerued Service Fee

Receivable for CY 2021:

o Particulars 2021 2020

At January 1 11,294,774 11,100,832
Provisions for the year (Note 23) 2,430,310 2,142,002

_ 13,725,084 13.242 924

Adjustment:

Reversal of CY 2020 due to collections (2,059,594) 0

Reversal of CY 2019 due to collections b (1.948,150)
(2,059,504) (1,948,150)

At December 31 11,665,490 11,284,774

B. INVENTORIES

This account consists of inventories held for consumption, namely:

§ = 2021 2020
Office supplies inventory 142,143 55,836
Accountable forms inventory 42,288 43177
Non-accountable forms 1,890 6,785
Semi-expendable —Information and Technology

Equipment 42723 B 0
229,044 105,758
Reconciliation of carrying amounts:
2021 2020
Carrying Amount, January 1 105,798 92,344
Additions/Acquisitions during the year 479,738 338,073
Consumption during the year (356,492) (324.619)
Carrying Amount, December 31 229,044 105,798
7. OTHER ASSETS
This account consists of:
2021 2020
Nan- Mon-
Current ¢ " Total Current Cimtat Tatal
Frepayments 14 646, B84 752,799 15300683 7736085 1300848 8,036,533
Deposits ~ 0 260,212 260,212 0 265812 265812
Total 14646884  1,013011 15,650,895 7,736,085 1,566,660 0,302,745

The prepayments consist of creditable withholding taxes, prepaid Insurance, input tax

and other prepayments.
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8. INVESTMENTS

This account consists of financial assets-held to maturity. Below is the summary of
changes in this account during the year:

Az af Decomber 31, 2021

8P Tier i

Troasury By Ratail Trassury  Fixed Traagury
Bands Hooes Toud

mm".m.l“m ] BO0E1 5 408 200, TTR503 m BES, 399 580

Addnonal nvasimen| 451 555 083 150, 00 00 [x] 1} RO 555 088

Irvvesiman sokdinBacisd _ 1] ] 180,000,030} ] (215 000,000

Total ivestmant ol Par Valus 451 955089 T15,615,408 077850 75,000,000 1,272,348 555

I:hnu_u'rt-un Imvestment . 'IH,,“E:I [‘I.Iﬁ.ilnn 185.612p ] (1,550, ey
Premium on nvestmant A 3,303 ] 1302409

Algwance far imgaimment, January 1 0 [] 0 {230,612 290,512
_impairmant leems for the pear ! 1 0 {76,570 (78,E70)

Allowance for impairment, December 31 ] [ 0 (T {07 ABZ)

Balance, December 3, 3021 ASLA44 195 1730225 676183 i 12M84300
Az &t Decombar 11, 2020

Treasury ""lﬂ-l-ﬂ'.l'“.l Fiwed Treasury DEF Tier I Totsl
Bills. Bonds Motes

!ﬁuJ—nrﬂ.ﬂﬂ.-hﬂ'ﬁ ] B8, 554,000 736532 00 75,000,500 555, 150,000

Addtnsl nvisimen 215, 000000 10000, D00 (1] 1] 225, 000,000

Irrepeimann Bkl eolengad 1215 000 000) (0.000.000] JBE B3E 00} 1] 353632000

Towml invesiment at Par Value 0 555, 558 000 5,000,000 B4, 58 000

Discount on nvestment [ {280.279) [’ {304, 483

Fremium on investment [ 44,068 611 0,71 [ 44,140 353

Allawancs Tof inpairment, Janusny 1 [ [ ] (13R.T4T) (153741)
_impsiment lous ke theyesr K (TEATY) [PEATY)

Allowancs Tor impairmis, Decamber 31 ] [] [] [Z30,612) [F30.617)
_Balance, Decamber 31, 2020 8 E00g15408 205,778 502 74,765,388 B35, 163008

The current and non-current portien of the Investments are broken down as follows:

N o
Camgy_ Mon-Curmint Total Cument S-C— Tetal
Tressury Bils 455 14 1 ] [EREITR 1] [ ]
Pesal Treasury Bonds THLT30.2% T T2 i) B0 615,408 Feoed, 515,408
Fioted Treasery Noles 24 876, ¥ #4476 150 i} MO TTRSNZ  209TTRSM
DEP Tier i T4 BE2 518 T ez 518 i) 74 7O 188 n
Talsl I53 1S BIEZSEA3E 1371 44311 ] BES1 i

The current portion pertains to Treasury Bills. These Treasury Bills have maturity dates

on May 2022

Financial Asset - Held-to-Maturity investments of LIB] carry interest rates at December

31 as follows:

Retail Treasury Bongs
DB Ther 0l
Fined Traadury Mol

. 2021 2020
6.155%, 4 B25%, 3 800%, 3 J50% B.125%, 4 B75%, 4.625%, 3.500%,
2.625% and 2 375% 3.250% and 2 625%
4.875% 4 B75%
5.500% 5.500% and 3 500%
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Total interest earned from the investments amounts to P34 968 752 and P38.582 647 for
years 2021 and 2020, respectively, as disclosed in Note 19,

Board Resolution No. 2014-008-027 dated October 29, 2014 approved the request of
LEP Leasing and Finance Corporation (LLFC), for the assignment of LIBl's
P500,000,000 worth of government securities - Retaill Treasury Bonds as partial
collateral for LLFC's existing short term loan from Land Bank of the Philippines. The
Deed of Assignment (DOA) by way of security was executed on October 31, 2014 by
and between LIBI and LLFC. The DOA shall be irrevocable untl the Line shall have
baen paid in full and shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the contracts relative
to the Ling herein secured. Any release of the assigned Collateral or cancellation of this
Assignement shall be subject to the prior consent of the Lender/Assignee,

In consideration of the assignment, LLFC shall pay LIBI a guarantee/assignment fee
equivalent to 1/8 of 1 per cent or P625.000 per annum or P52,083.33 per month. The
guarantea/assignment fea is being paid by LLFC on a quarterly basis. However, due to
the maturity of the Retaill Treasury Bonds on August 19, 2015 and March 03, 2016
lotaling P82,855,000, the assignment fee was reduced to P530,638.92 par annum or
P44,219.91 per month which was based on the remaining amount of P424 511,129.56
with the same guarantee/assignment fee rate. LLFC did not request for replacement of
the matured assigned investment.

9. INVESTMENT PROPERTY

This account consists of assets acquired through dacion en pago from the former
employee with outstanding obligation amounting to P988,316. The dacioned properties
consist of two parcels of land containing a total area of 5,847 sguare meters located at
Catbalogan, Western Samar. The appraised value of these properties amounted to
P2,924 000 per appraisal report of the LBP Property Valuation and Credit Information
Department dated May 22, 2017. There’s a notation in the appraisal report that there is a
plan to reclassify the area from “Agricultural’ to “Residential” but still pending for
approval by the Sangguniang Bayan of Catbalogan City. LIBI management will have the
Investment Property be appraised this year to determing the current classification of the
land and for the LIBI Board to decide its disposition.

10. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
This account consists of the following:

Az st December 31, 2021 "y

Information ; G i
Cffica and Communi- Fwrniture an ar
Equipmant cation Fictures  CUMING  yebicies Toum
i Technology =
Cost, January 1 14,941,998 5681415 3364775 40237325  TH4TTEE 72073281
Acquisitions 1,600,438 105080 410,058 0 0 2205585
Cost, December 31 16,542,436 5876508 3774833 40237325 7,847,768 74,278,866
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Infarmation
Office and Communi- Furniture and Metar

Equipment  cation Fitures  DUIAING e 1ot
Technology
Accumulated

Depreciation,

January 1 BATT 513 1,615,935 2,330,166 20105412 3 481,TBE 44900812
Depraciation 2,138 436 516,128 136,072 a5, 208 TEA 52 4464 462
Accumulated

Deprecistion,

Decombar 31 10,615,949 2,132,063 2456238 30010710 4230314 49455274
Met Carrying Amaourt,

December 31 5,926,487 ITMAAN 1,308,595 10226615 1617454 24823502
As at Decamber 31, 2020 -

Infermation

Ofice and Communi- Furniture and Motar
Equipment cation Fictures  DUMIRG \nicles Total

Technology —
Cost, January 1 12,601,942 5,486,326 LTITI38  METO505 4425107 63,911,114
Acguisitions 2,340,056 146,089 i) i 3422 681 5,857 808
Constnuction in
Progress 1] 1] B3T 536 1566620 0 2,204,355

Cost, December 31 14,941,998 5601415 3364775 40237325 7847768 72,073,281

Accumulated

Depreciation,

January 1 6,558,241 1,167,763 2213104 2T M2B16 3157762 40,549,686
Depreciation 1,844 265 44E 172 107,062 1,802 596 04 024 4 B0G 145
Adpustrmants {65,023} i] 1] 0 0 (B5.023)
Accumulated

Depreciation,

_December3l  B477513 1,615,935 2330166 29105412 3461786 44990812
Mat Carrying Amoawnt,
Decambar 3 6,464, 405 4,065,420 1034608 11131913 4385982 27,082,469

11. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

This account consists of the cost of computer software upgrade of the LIBl's existing
Integrated Insurance Business System (IIBS) version 3.3 to 4.0 web version systems
which developmeant is in progress,

_As at December 31, 2021

Development Computer Total
) S in Progress Software
Cost, January 1 4,891,933 143,529 5,035,462
Acquisitions = 103.200 0 103,200
Cost, Dacamber 4,995 133 143529 5138862
Accumulated Amartization, January 1 o &6, 980 BE, 880
Amortization H] 28,706 28,706
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Accumulated Am-:al:l-izatiun. December 31 0 85,686 85,686
Net Carrying Amount, Dacember 31 4,995,133 47,843 5,042,976
As at December 31, 2020
Development  Computer Total
in Progress Software
Cost, January 1 4,763,362 143,529 4,906,891
Acquisitions 128,571 6 128,571
_Cost, December 4,891,933 143,529 5035462
Accumulated Amortization, January 1 i 38,274 38,274
Amaortization 0 28,706 28,706
Accumulated Amontization, December 31 0 66,580 65,880
Net Carrying Amount, December 31 4,891,933 76,549 4,968,482

The total cost of the project is PE,439,218, The project duration to upgrade the LIBI IIBS
was extended until March 31, 2018. However, the project was extended several times
due to system incident reports (SIRs) that were encountered during testing and have to
be resolved before retesting again and due to the delay in the migration of data. The
Insurance Brokerage System (lIBS) Version 4.0 procured from Asian Business
Solutions, Incorporated went Live on September 21, 2020, The cut-off date in the old
version 3.3 was on September 18, 2020. Migrated data from IBS version 3.3 was as of
August 14, 2020 transactions. Backlog transactions from August 15, 2020 to September
18, 2020 were re-encoded in IIBS Version 4.0. Validation of the migrated data on
registers and reprocessing of premium remittances (not migrated transactions) are
ongoing. As of December 31, 2021, the down payment amounted to P2,084, 790,

The LIBI Board of Directors approved the full payment of the IIBS Ver. 4 Upgrade
Projact, after certification by LIBI Management that the project was completed per Board
Resolution No. 2022-003-017 dated February 24, 2022,

Another intangible asset procured in CY 2018 is the Online Insurance Application
system with Virual Assistant (CHATBOT) which will help clients in facilitating their
insurance queries and needs. However, it is not yet fully operational due to its
dependencies on lIBS upgraded version. With the completion of IIBS Version 4 in March
31, 2022, LIBI will move toward the integration of the CHATBOT to IIBS Version 4 in
2022

LIBI's upgraded payroll system costing P143 529 was fully operational in September

2018. Aceumulated amortization amounted to P95, 686 was recognized using the straight
mathod aver a usaeful life of five years.
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12.  FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

This account consists of

2021 2030
Hon- Hon-
Currant Currant Tatal Current  Current Total
InsuranceiRensurancs .

Priemium Payablis 116,568,347 007257  1G0STRED4  B0ITION4  SASES M5 150342379
Accounts Payable DOoMBEE 3495 ITIBIED  aT0042 1EMS0 26735
Dug o Officers and Employees 28,501 ] 28,801 1] [1] 1]
(ther Financial Liabilites. -

___Handiing Fees Payabis 17 346, 7B 0 1736781 9728656 ] 5.7 ASH
Tolal 167840487  4TMETS2 215,067,248 24810,019 61608851 186,413,170

Insurance/Reinsurance Premium Payable pertains to insurance premiums to be paid to
nsurance companies as of December 31, 2021,

Accounts Payable includes unreleased checks and authority to debit totaling
P32,761,180 for payment of insurance premiums to various insurance companies that
remain under the custody of the Cashiering Unit as at December 31, 2021 awaiting
corresponding tax certificates (BIR Form 2307) from various insurance companies. This
also includes accrual of expenses awaiting billing from suppliers.

Due to Officers and Employeas pertains to tax refunds to officers and employees.

Other Financial Liabilities account pertains to handling fees payable to LBP units,
lending centers, branches due for payment every March and September of the year,

13. INTER-AGENCY PAYABLES

This account consists of:

e —— 2021 2020
Incame Tax Payable 12,941,658 1,879,908
Value Added Tax Payable 2,768 298 1,559,497
Due to BIR 348,347 748.018
Total 16,058,304 4,187,423

Following the BIR Revenue Memorandum Circular Mo, 5-2021 issued on April 08, 2021,
the Income Tax Payable account represents 25 per cent corporate income tax remitted
to the BIR within 60 days following the close of each of the first three quarters of the
taxable year and April 15 of the following year. The corporate income tax rate applied
for CY 2020 is 27.50 per cent.

The Value Added Tax Payable account represents the 12 per cent output tax on tha
collected accrued service fees receivable for the month and remitted to the BIR every
twenty 25th day following end of the month while the quarterly remittance is filed not
later than the 25th day following the close of each taxable quarter.




The Due to BIR account represents five per cent government VAT withheld from
suppliers of goods and services; withholding tax withheld on compensation and the one
per cent or two per cent withholding tax at source. Withholding taxes withheld during the
month are remitted to the BIR every 10 days and 15 days following the end of the month,

respectively.

14. TRUST LIABILITIES

This account consists of:

2021 N 2020
Han- Hon-
Current Current Taotal Current Current  Total
Customar's Depasits Payabis TBS.005 6480 26,064 527 191 074,575 166,740,146 12671462 179411608

Guaranty/Security Deposits

_Payabie ] 27 .00 227 200 ] P 22T 200
Total 165,009,660 26,202,127 191,301,775 166,740,146 12,098,662 179,638,808

The Customer's Deposits Payable pertains to advance payments of premiums by
clients/assured awaiting issuance of insurance policies and/or matching of premium
invoices. Transactions representing excess payments of premiums are also recorded
under this account awaiting instruction from assured/LBP for refund or application to
future renewal of policies.

15. PROVISIONS

This account consists of:

R T - Failril)
Hon- Hon-
~ Current  Current Taotal Currant Currant Tatal

.

“Leave Bonols Payable | ZATONBT | 3975054 GAM54A71 | 2438400 415169 BSG00R:

Pension Payable 0 2108420 2109420 0 2108420 208420
Other Prowisions 1] 133 563 332563 o 2607313 2,607 X33
Total 2,470,187 9,417,237 11,887,404 2435407  BBGE412 11306815

Pension Payable pertains to the accrual of Annual Normal Cost (ANC) under the Accrual
Benefit Valuation Method. Mo accrual of ANC was provided for CY 2021 due to the result
of the actuarial valuation in CY 2020 disclosed in Mote 3.15.

Other Provisions account refers to the estimated Performance-Based Bonus (PBB) of
LIBl's officers and staff and the Performance-Based Incentive (PBI) of LIBI's Board of
Directors. There was a revision in the computation of PBI wherein the remaining balance
is estimated to be sufficient enough to cover the years 2021, 2020, and 2019,




16. OTHER PAYABLES

This account consists of Undistributed Collection, which pertains to credit advices issued
by the bank as of the close of the transaction date. However, LIBI had not issued yet
official receipts due to the lack of details.

2021 2020
Mon- Mo
o Current Current Total Current Current Total
Undesiritased Collaction 1,915,215 B9.437 4,004 £52 6,444,742 ] E.-H-l-.'!'-l-:t

17. SHARE CAPITAL

As at December 31, 2021, the total authorized, paid, issued and outstanding shares are
3,000,000 shares with par value of P100.

18. RETAINED EARNINGS

A cash dividend of P74 842 249 was declared and approved the LIBl Board on April 29,
2021, per Board Resolution No. 2021-005-030,

On June 30, 2021, the LIBlI Board approved the reversal of appropriated earings
amounting to P174,6800,000 per Board Resolution No, 2021-008-040,

Additional appropriations on Retained Eamings Free amounting to P280 857 008 was
approved by the LIBI Board per Board Resolution No. 2021-015-072

Az at December 31, 2020, total appropriations amounted to P522 207 008 detailed as
follows:

Particulars Amount
Appropriations for procurement of office space P200,000,000
Appropriation far the additional amount for the procurement of office space to cover
taxes and incidental charges 50,000,000
Appropriation for the procurement of Off-site Office for Business Continuity Plan 150,000,000
Appropriation for other contingencies 30,000,000
Appropriation improvement of office space 10,000,000
Appropriation for replacement of lighting system and replacemeant of office ceiling 8,000,000
Appropriation for computer peripherals 8,000,000
Appropriations for the re-arrangement and renowvation of office area &, 000 000
Appropriation for furniture and focures for off-site office 5,000,000
Appropriation seminargfrainings £,000.000
Appropriation for office equipment and accessories 5,000,000
Appropriation for fumniture and fixtures for office space 5,000,000
Appropriation for Directors’ Training on Good Governance 5,000,000
Appropriation for QMS!Surveillance Audit £,000,000
Appropriation for PABX 3,000,000
Appropriation for replacemant of canpets 2,500,000
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Particulars Amount
Appropration for LIBI Reorganization 2,500,000
Appropriation for skillsicompetency training 2,000,000
Appropriation for Directors and Officelrs’ Liability Insurance (DOLI) 2,000,000
Appropriation for system changefadjusiment request for lIBS Version 4 2,000,000
Appropriation for atternate two (2) units of back-up servers 2,000,000
Appropriation for server back-up storages 2,000,000
Appropriation for website digitalization for public disclosures 2,000,000
Appropriation for structured cabling of data 1,750,000
Appropriation for IT disaster recovery back-up system 1,500,000
Appropriation for IBM Lolus Notes amail 1,500,000
Appropriation for Chatbat Integration with 11BS Version 4 1,000,000
Appropriation for procurement of office equipment, furniture and fixtures 1,000,000
Approprigtion for a viruwal machine for remote access 1,000,000
Appropriation for the outsource of Technical writer for the Annual Report and
Employee’s Handbook 1,000,000
Appropriation for Time Keeping and Payroll System 957,008
Appropriation for the enhancement of Document Management System 500,000
P 522,207,008

Other adjustments to the Retained Earnings for CY 2021 and 2020 are presented below:

_CY2021
Accounts Affected Particulars __Amount
Allowance for probable losses- Reversal of allowance for probable
Accreed Service Fee Receiveble losses and corresponding deferred tax
(ASFR) and Deferred Tax Assel assel due to collection and mon-payment
of accrued service fee in prior years 2,069,594
Deferred Tax Asset Reversal of deferred tax asset relating o
allowance for impairment on accrued
senvice feas raceivabla (514, BES)
1,544,695
CY2020
Accounts Affected Particulars Amount
Accumulated Depreciation-Office  Reduction of recorded accumulated
Equipment depreciation as per COA's 2019 audit 65,023
Allowance for probable losses- Rewversal of allowance for probable
Accrued Service Fee Receivable losses end comesponding deferred tax
(ASFR) and Deferred Tax Asset  asset due to collection and non-payment
of accrued service fee in prior years 1,948,150
Accounts Payable - Other Reversal excess PBE and PBI for 2018
Provision due to new computation implemented by 1,435,865
GCG
Deferred Tax Asset Feversal of deferred tax asset relating to
aliowance for impairment on accrued
o senvice fees receivable (284 445)
2,864,597




19. SERVICE AND BUSINESS INCOME

2021 2020
Service Income

Fees and Commission Income 296,029 144 224 960814
Other Discounts . (26,136,698) (20,556 279)
Net Fees and Commission Income 269,892,446 204,404,535

Business Income
Intarest Income - 34,968,752 38,582 647
Total Business Income 34,968,752 38,582,647
Total 304,861,198 242,987,182

The fees and commission income were derived from the performance of services to
customers/clients, while the other discounts pertain to the handling expenses fincentives
given to LBP branches, groups, units, and subsidiaries for appraisal, inspection of a
property to be insured, and, for the performance of other administrative matters such as

the collection of payments of insurad properties.

Interest income pertains to eamings from investments such as Retail Treasury Bonds,
DBP-Tier Il Fixed Treasury MNotes, and Treasury Bills and from depository bank

accounts,

20. PERSONNEL SERVICES

2021 2020
salaries and Wages
Salaries and Wages-Regular 21,180,007 21,260,519
Salaries and Wages-Contractual 344,099 115,803
R 21,534,106 21,376,322
Other Compensation

Other Bonuses and Allowances
Mid-year Bonus 1,585,078 1,827,738
Performance Based Bonus 725231 0
Service Recognition Incentive 542 500 522,000
Productivity Enhancement Incentive 289,500 261,500
3,142,309 2,611,238
Year-End Bonus 1,803,576 1,835038
Personnel Economic Relief Allowance (PERA) 1,329,832 1,232,000
Owvertime and Night Pay 945,008 1,003,389
Hazard Pay 660,500 442 500
Representation Allowance 440 818 600,000
Clathing/Uniform Allowance 312,562 273127
Transportation Allowance 278,000 384 000
Cash Gift 278,000 262 500
Honoraria 160,000 0
Longevity Pay 8,334 134,357

6,216,520 6,166,909
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2021 2020
Personnel Benefit Contributions
Employees Compansation Insurance Premium 1,284,828 880,470
PhilHealth Contnbutions 291,821 285 398
Pag-1BIG Centributions 67,300 62,100
1,643,949 1,328,966
Other Personnel Benafils
Other Personnel Benefits 2,700,432 2,544,180
2,700,432 2,544,180
Total 35,237,316 34,027,615

The other parsonnel benefits pertain to the money value of leave credits that were
eamed by LIEI personnel and the ANC under Note 15 Provisions - Pension payable.

21. MAINTENANCE AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

—

2021 2020
Travelling Expenses _ 1,628,518 1,204,248
Training and Scholarship Expenses - 55,304 71,196
Supplies and Materials Expenses
Office Supplies Expenses 576,368 532,755
Accountable Forms Expenses 119,818 125973
Other Supplies and Materials 36,046 17,933
Non-Accountable Forms 8.913 5,018
- 741,146 681,679
Litility Expenses
Electricity Expanses 786,033 817 332
Water Expenses 67603 92173
853,636 909,505
Communication Expenses
Internet Subscription Expenses 1,315,338 512,081
Telephone Expenses 332,984 523,185
Postage and Courier Services 316,158 480,507
= 1,968,480 1,515,793
Professional Fees
Auditing Services 1,095,554 777,583
Other Professional Services 180,000 516,773
Legal Services 281,025 240,000
Consultancy Services 837,786 0
= 3,194,365 1,534,356
Other General Services
Other General Services 345 981 232 937
_ SecurityServices 320815 215016
- 666,796 447,953
Repairs and Maintenance
Repairs and Maintenance-Machinery and Equipment 468,669 488 0689
Repairs and Maintenance-Transportation Equipment 240 737 135,185

Repairs and Maintenance-Seami-Expendable




2021 2020

Machinery and Equipmeant 5628 43 441
Repairs and Maintenance-Furniture, Fixture and Books 3,193 4712
L% 718,228 671,407

Taxes, Insurance Premium and Other Fees
Taxes, Duties and Licenses 1,923,750 1,858,801
Ingurance Expenses N 611,132 819,066
2,534,882 2,677,867

Other Maintenance and Operating Sernvices
Directors’ and Committee Members' Feas 3,784,000 2,498 000
Represantation Expenses 2,379,882 836,997
Subscription Expenses 1,424 530 207, 786
Rent/Lease Expenses 238,909 138,124
Advertising, Promotional and Marketing 51,467 384 473
Donation 100,000 500,000
Extraocrdinary and Miscellangous Expenses 218,746 136,424
Membership Dues and Contribution to Organizations 12,000 33,500
Other maintenance and Operating Expenses 3,285 G983 2 699 294
11,497,617 7,445,598
Taotal 23,858,972 17,159,602

22. FINANCIAL EXPENSES
o 2021 2020

Other Financial Charges - 102,049 200,191
Bank Charges I — 24,141 24,580
Total 126,190 224,781

Other Financial Charges pertains o broker's fee and other ncidental charges n

placement or sale of investment securities.

23. NON-CASH EXPENSES

2021 2020
Depreciation
Depreciation-Office Equipment 2138438 1,844 205
Depreciation-Building 905298  1.802,506
Depreciation-Information and Communication
Technology 516,128 448 172
Depreciation-Motor Vehicles 768,528 304,024
Depreciation-Furniture and Fixtures 136,072 107,062
4,464,462 4,506,143
Amortizalion
Amortization-Intangible Assets (Note 11) 28,706 28,706
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2021 2020

Impairment Loss

Impairment Loss-Receivables (Note 5) 2430310 2142092

Impairment Loss-investment in Bonds-Local (Mote 8) TE.8T70 76,871

2,507,180 2,218,963

Total 7,000,348 6,753,818
24, NOMN-OPERATING INCOME, GAINS OR LOSSES
= 2021 2020
Other Non-Operating Income
Rental income 33 852 270,000
Miscellaneous Income 538,737 504 485
Total 572,389 864,489
25, INMCOME TAX EXPENSE

The provision for/{benefit from) income tax consists of the following:

2021 2020
Income tax expense 51,687 297 41,063,597
Income tax banafit (626,795) (610,215)

51,060,502 40,453,382

The income tax benefit is computed as follows:

2021 2020
Impairment loss- loans and receivables 2.430,310 2,142 092
Impairment Loss-Expected Credit Loss 76,870 768,871
Total 2.507 180 2,218,963
Income tax rate - 25% 27 5%
Income tax beneafit 626,795 610,215

Reconciliation of Income before income tax against taxable income is as follows:

2021 2020
Incomea before income tax 239,210,761 185,685,855
MNon-deductible expenses
Impairment loss-loans and recaivables 2430310 2,142 082
Expected Craedit Loss 76,870 76,871
Mon-taxable income and income subjected to final tax:
Interest income (Note 18) {34,968,752) (38,582 647)
_ {32,481,572) (38363684)
Met taxable income 208.749.189 149,322 1T1
Income tax rate _2500%  275%
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e __2021 2020
Income Tax Expanse 51,687,297 41,063,597
Deferred tax asset is computed as follows:
........ F 2021 2020
Balance, beginning of year 4,078,608 4052 838
Reversal of CY 2019 provision on accrued service S
feas recaivable due to collection (Note 5) 0 (1.948,150)
Reversal of CY 2020 provision on accrued service fees
receivable due to collection (Note 5) _(2,059,504) 0
Total reversal (2,059,584} (1,848.150)
FProvision for probable losses recorded at year end:
For CY 2020 (Note 5) 0 2,142,082
For CY 2021 (Note 5) 2,430,310 0
Expected Credit Loss in Investment in Bonds-Local 76,870 ___TBET1
447 SB6 270,813
Prevailing income tax rate 2021 and 2020 25% _30%
Additional deferred tax asset for the year 111,887 81,244
Adjustment due to BIR RMC-50-2021
(P2,142.092 x 2.50%) 0 {53,552)
Adjustment due to BIR RMC-50-2021
(P76,871 x 2.50%) 0 (1,922)
Deferred Tax Asset, December 31 4,190,505 4,078,608

Income tax benefits shall be deducted from the LIBI's future fax obligations to the extent
of the amount of provision for accrued service fees receivable that will have no economic
banefits to the Corporation.

26. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ON REVENUE REGULATIONS (RR) NO.
15-2010

In compliance with the requirements set forth in RR 15-2010 issued by the Bureau of
Internal Revenue (BIR), hereunder are the information on taxes, duties and license fees
paid and accrued dunng the taxable year

A, LBP Insurance Brokerage, Inc. is a VAT- registered Corporation with VAT output
tax declaration of P33,600,510 based on actual collections during the year of service
feas and rental income amounting to P280,004 250, Actual VAT paid for the year
amounted to P31,613,437 after applying Input Tax of P1,975 786 and creditable
withholding tax of P11,277. The VAT payable of P2,768,298 (Note 13) was remitted in
the following month/yvear. Government VAT of P465,519 withheld from payments to
suppliers of goods and services was also remitted to the BIR within the reglementary
pariod,
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Changes in the balance of the input tax are as follows:

Balance, beginning of year 1,278,878
Current yvear's purchases:

Capital goods 238,903

Goods other than for resale or manufacture 441,142

Services lodged under other accounts 876,196

Input taxes claimed for the year (1,875,7968) (419 555)
Balance, end of year 859 424

Other laxes and licenses recorded under the Taxes and licenses
(Mote 21}

account are as follows

Local
Mayor's permit 1,688 034
Real property tax 188,050
Community tax certificate 10,500
1,887 584
Mational
Renawal of Insurance Commiszion Licansa 26 250
Registration of motor vehicle at LTO G416
BIR annual registration 500
Certification of 2020 Audited Financial Statement 500
Document stamp and Tax Clearance 500
36,166
1,923,750

B. Thea income taxes/withholding taxes paid/accrued for the year amounted to:

Corporate tax
Income Tax 8.861,200
Creditable withholding tax at source
(paid in advance by LIBI and used as tax credits) 41,436 807
o 51,298,007
Tax on compensation and benefits 2,234 262
Expanded withhelding tax from suppliers 3,408,907
56,939,176
Reconciliation of the corporate tax paid for the year is as follows.
Met fees and commission income (Note 19) 260,802 446
Other non-operating income (Note 24) 572,389
Total 270,454 835
Allowable deductions (Note 20 to 23, excluding impairment loss) 63.715.647
“Total Taxable income 206,749,188
Tax rate 25%
Tax due { Note 25) 51,687,297
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Tax credits/payments

Prior years excess credits 6,373,173
Tax payments 1 to 3" quarter 2021 3,488,027
Creditable withholding tax at source used in previous quarters 28,884 438
___Creditable withholding tax BiR Form 2307 for the 4" quarter 12,552,369
Totax tax credits/payments 51,298,007
Tax still due after application of 4" quarter tax 389,290

The income tax payable as of December 31, 2021, amounted to P12,940,658 (Note 13).

2T7. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER REVISED
SECURITIES REGULATION CODE (SRC) RULE &8

The financial soundness indicators of LIBI are as follows:

2021 2020
Current Ratio 2.40 203
Quick Ratio 2.12 1.75
Solvency Ratio 0.44 0.39
Debt to Equity Ratio 0.33 0.32
Asset to Equity Ratio 1.33 1.32
Gross Profit Margin 1.00 1.00
Return on Average Assels 0.11 0.10
Return on Average Equity 0.15 0.13

Return on Average Equity (ROE) for CY 2021 is 15.35 per cent, while Return on
Average Asset (ROA) is 11,28 per cent, higher by 22.21 per cent and 16.77 per cent
compared to last year's ROE of 12.56 per cent and ROA of 8.66 per cent, respectively.
Likewise, per capita income is P3.08 million, higher by 14.50 per cent or P0.39 million
compared to the per capita income of P2 69 million last year

28. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

The financial statements include wvarious transactions with its parent and affiliated
companies. The more significant related party transactions, arising from normal course
of business include the following:

a. To defray expensas in the appraisal, inspection of property to be insured
and other administrative matters such as collection of insurance pramium
payments of insured properties; handling fees are given to LIBI's clients, the LBP
units, branches and subsidiaries. For the current year, handling fee accrued and
payable to LBP units, branches and subsidiaries reached P26,136,698 (Note 19).

b. Compensation of key management personnal for 2021 and 2020 are as
follows:

a3




2021 2020

For the President and General Manager
Total salaries and wages 2.135721 3,075.832
Total short-term employeea benefits 1,959,551 1,341 414
(RA, PEI, SRI, per diem, bonuses)

4095272 4417246

For Corporate officers who are employees
of the parent, LBP:
Total shori-term employese benafits
(per diems and reimbursable expenses) 329804 160.000
4,425 166 4577 246

C. A Trust Agreement was made and entered into by and between LEP
Insurance Brokerage, Inc. (LIBI) and LEP - Trust Banking Group (LEP-TBG) on
July 18, 2011 thereby appointing the latter as the Trustee of the LIBI's
Retirement Benefit Plan. The essential terms and conditions of the agreement
are as follows:

= The Trustor (LIBI) shall deliver and pay to the Trustee such sums
representing the annual confributions of the Trustor as provided in the
Plan, starting with the contribution for the current year in the amount of
PESOS: Ten Million One Thousand Pesos (Php10.001,000.007).

= The Trustor hereby waives all its rights and interast to the money or
properties which are and will be paid or transferred to the Fund, to the
extant required to provide the benafits pursuant to the Plan.

s The Trustee shall hold the title to the Fund to be held in trust for the
purpose stated in and subject to all the terms and conditions of the
Agreement as well as the Plan, which shall be deemed part of this
Agreement. The Trustee shall invest and re-invest the Fund, together
with all increments and proceeds in fixed-income government sacurities
like Treasury Bills or Motes, Agrarian Reform Bonds, Retail Treasury
Bonds, BSP Special Deposit Account and other financial instruments duly
guaranteed by the Republic of the Philippines, deposit
arrangemenis/special deposit account with reputable banks including the
Trustea’s own commercial banking sector; and common or preferred
shares of stocks, bonds or note issued by blue-chips private and
government-owned corporations. Other investment outlets shall require
prior written approval of the Trustor.

« To cause any asset acquired from the investmentireinvestment of the
Fund to be held, registered and issued in its own name as Trustee or in
the name of its nominee, provided, that the books and records of the
Trustee shall at all times show that all such properties are part of the
Fund. To pay all costs, fees charges and such other expenses
connected with the investments, administration, reservation and
maintenance of the Fund and to charge the same to the Fund.




* In the management of the fund, the Trustee shall pay to the
benaficiaries the benefits under the Plan upon written advice of the
Trustor. To keep and maintain books of accounts andfor records of the
management and operations of the Fund, which the Trustor or its
authorized representative may inspect from time to time. At the end of
every calendar quarter, to submit the financial reports, investment activity
reports or such other reports as may be requested by the Trustor, The
Trustee shall administer the funds held in trust with such degree of skill
and care as a prudent man would axarcise in the conduct of an enterprise
of like character and with similar aims.

» For its services, the Trustee shall be entitied to a fee eguivalent to
0.75 per cent per annum of the average total assets of the Fund,
computed daily and collected at the end of each quarter. The Trustee is
hereby authornzed to debit its fees from the Fund. The above fee is
quoted with the understanding that the same may be reviewed at the
raquest of either party and adjusted in a mutually satisfactory basis

= Except for fraud, bad faith or gross negligence, the Trustee shall not
be liable for any losses or depraciation in the value of the Fund resulting
from investments or reinvestments thereof as authorized herein, or from
the performance of any act in accordance with the provision of the
Agreement. This Agreemeant shall not guarantee a yield, return of income
on the invesiment'reinvestments of the Fund as the same can fall as well
as rise depending on prevailing market conditions and is not covered by
Philippine Deposit Insurance Corporation. Losses, if any, shall be for the
account of the Trustor (pursuant to Section X409.1 of the Manual of
Regulations for Banks-Part V).

» The Agresment shall remain in full force and effect until the
termination of the Flan unless sooner terminated by either party hereto by
giving thirty days advance notica to the other.

29.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

LIBI recognizes the importance of an effective financial risk management program and a
Risk Management Manual was finalized and approved by the members of the Board in

2009,

The objective of the Manual is to serve as basis and reference for consistent risk
management that is applicable to all employees of LIBl. It aims to create a culture of
risk-awareness, not risk-aversion based on the prudential framework required by BSP
circulars. It provides a general set or risk principles delegated to each business unit
thraugh its reporting and approval procedures.

An Audit and Risk Management Committee was created to be primarily responsible for
the development and oversight of the risk managemeant programs of LIBI which include
oversight of management functions and approval of proposals regarding LIBI's policies,
procedures and best practices relative to asset and liability management, credit, market
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and business operations risks ensuring that: (a) insurance requireaments of its parent, LB
P, and their lending units are passed on to LIBI; (b) system of limits remain effective;
and (c) immediate corrective actions are taken whenever limits are breached or
whenever necessary.

As part of identification risk, the following are classified as major risks that LIB| manages
in the course of its business.

Market Risk

Market risk can be generally defined as risk of loss, immediate or over time, due to
adverse, fluctuations in price or market value of instruments, products and transactions
in LIBI's owverall porifolio. Market risks are central focus of risk measurement
methodologies and limits, as well as gauge by which LIB| can determine returns it will
require for its activities.

MNet premium volume produced during the year reached F1,255 142,571 representing
an increase of 30.14 per cent or F290,710,254 compared to last yvear's P984 432 317
net premium volume, This was primarily due o the increase in LBP Livelihood Loan

Branches Borrowers.,

Met service fees from insurance brokering for the year of P265,892 446 is P65,487.8911
or 32.04 per cent higher compared to last year's P204, 404, 535 net service fees (Note
19).

LIBI, as a subsidiary of LBP, has already a captured LBP as market for its products and
servicas, Monsthaless, LIBI continues to intansify its campaign to solicit more direct
business from private corporations and other government entities.

Liquidity Risk

It is the risk that LIBI will be unable to make a timely payment of any of its financial
obligations to customers or counterparties in any currency. Trading Liguidity risk refers
to inability to unwind positions created from markets, exchanges and counterparties due
to temporary or permanent factors.

Prudent liguidity risk management implies sufficient cash and cash equivalents and
marketable securities, Insurance cash inflows from operations and readily marketable
government securities investments provide the bulk of LIBI's liquidity buffer,

Interast Rate Risk

This is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. LIBlI's fixed rate investments in held-to-maturity
investments are exposed to such risk. Interest income derved from invesiments and
savings deposits this year of P34 988,752 was lower by 9.37 per cent or equivalent to
P3,613,895 compared to last year's interast incoma of P38 582 64T (Note 19).

It is the policy of LIBI to invest excess funds in governmeant securities (G5) where the

servicing and repayments are fully guaranteed by the government. The investment in
GS may be placed with the LBP Treasury and Investment Banking Group or LBP-TBG.
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LIBI's Investment Commitiee observes diversified GS portfolio, varied maturity spactrum
and oplimum yields in deciding the type and term of investment. When yields of GS are
expected to go down, LIBI buys long-term GS in order to lock-in on high yielding GS.
Conversely, when yields are expected to go up, it buys short-term GS to stay liquid and
be able to switch to high yielding GS when rates start to pick up.

LIBI's principal financial instruments comprise of cash deposits, held-to-maturity (HTM)
investments consisting primarily of investment in government sacurities like Retail
Treasury Bonds (RTBs) and DBF Tiar-l| (Mote B). These are not subjected to mark-to-
market valuation but impairment tasting is baing done on HTM in DBP Tier-ll

Total investments at amortized cost as at December 31, 2021 is P1,271,443,131 which
is 7264 per cent of the LIBI's total assets of P1,750.384,074. Liguid assets of
P300,171.912 are 0.848 times the current liabilities of P355,321_831.

The table below summarizes the Maturity Profile of the Corporation's Assets and
Liabilities.

Emos, to 1 More than
Uptodmos.  1ioB mos. Rt 1yier TOTAL
ASZETS
Cash and Cash equicllents 00,171,012 Q ] i 300,171,912
Ricivables, nil B4, 128,563 8235575 11850373 43,510,092 127 B24,703
nvenianies 42,287 0 188,757 i 29044
Investments 0 453144155 0 818208505 1271443131
Invesiment Propery 0 o 0 808,398 £l 316
Property and Equpment, net i o 0 24,823 552 24 823 502
Intangbie Assets, net i 0 0 5042976 5,042 576
Deeferred Tax Assats ] 0 0 4,190 508 4,150 505
_ Dither Assels 12,152,977 1429,166 1,064,741 1.013,011 15,650,805
Teodal Akiils JA7E 405, B30 462 BOE 938 13,801 BT1 BGT O77 420 1,750,384 74
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilties 139565610 17375152 10,007,734 47.218,752 215,067,248
Iner-agency payablas 16,058,304 0 0 0 16,058, 304
Trust liabifties 84913945 17295485 62800238 bR b 191,301,775
Provisions 845,131 £45 246 1,178,750 9417237 11,887 404
Othas payables 3935215 0 1] 9,437 4,024 552
Total Liabiities ME10206 35315853 74.886.762 83,017 553 434 330,384
Asset-Liability Gap 131376633 Q2T 493073 (61.784.891) BI4055 0TS 1312044600
Credit Risk

a. Direct Credit Risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty will be unable to pay
obligations on time or in full as expected or previously contracted, subjecting LIB| to a
financial loss. It lasts for the entire tenor and is set at the full amount of a transaction.
The possibility of non-collection of Accounts Recaivable within one year is moderate due
to intensified collection through faster sending of Statement of Accounts thru fax, email,
mail and frequent follow-ups by phone. LIBI's collection rate of 96 per cent for the
current year is four per cent higher than the 92 per cent collection rate last year.

b. Management has negotiated with LB P for the advance payment of policies by the
branches/lending umts.
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30. COMMITMENT

Full Service and Maintenance Agreement (FSMA) with Fuji Xerox Philippines, Inc.
expired on July 11, 2021. However, due to the pandemic, the renewal of the agreement
was delayed. The Administrative Unit has already notified thru email Fuji Xerox
Fhilippines, Inc. The agreement is in status quo until such time a new agreement will be

exacuted.
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OBSERVATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS




OBSERVATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

A. FINANCIAL ISSUES

; The Customers Deposit Payable account amounting to P191.075 million as
at December 31, 2021 include: (a) insurance premiums collected in advance from
less than a year to four years amounting to P45.508 million but awaiting
raconciliation with the concerned accredited insurance companies and LBP
Lending Centers (LCs);, (b} excess insurance premiums of P54.163 million for
refund to clients aged from one year to four years: and (¢) insurance premiums
paid in advance by 5,344 insured amounting to P91.403 million still awaiting for
the issuance of insurance policies from one month to more than one year,
contrary to the provisions of the LIBI Manual and to the disadvantage of the

clients.

1.1 As broker, the primary function of LIBI is to assist the chent in providing their
insurance needs which includes and limited only (o the procureament of best insurance
companies that can render and provide immediate assistance in the insurance of the

policies,

1.2 The LIBI Manual provides for the detailed procedures on insurance coverage
from accredited insurance companies relative to bank-client loans approved by LEBP. The
insurance company delivers the insurance policy to LIBl within a reasonable time, as
provided in the Standard Brokerage Agreement signed by LIBI and the insurance
company.

1.3 The process involves, among others, the specific procedures and responsibilities
of LIBI upon receipt of copies of the insurance policy from the insurance companies until
the remittance of the insurance premium to the insurance companies, and including the
accounting of insurance premium collected.

1.4 If there are excess from the advance insurance premium paymenis received,
LIBI will request from LBP LCs to provide details of the insured, such as their bank
account number in which to remit the refund.

1.5 Insurance premium payments received without any details as to the payees are
recognized by LIBI under Other Payables account, and Official Receipts (ORs) will only
ba issued once the details of the payees are identified. On the other hand, insurance
premium payments with details as to the insured but are still awaiting insuranca policies
from insurance companies will be temporarily credited under Customers’ Deposit
Payable (CDP) account and an OR will be issued 1o the insured,

1.6 Review of the Schedule of COP account disclosed that the balance of the
account as at December 31, 2021 amounting to P181,074,575 is composed of the
following:

(1) Insurance premiums amounting to P45 508,076.91 in which LIBI had not

yet determined whether these are @xcess insurance premium payments
for refund to the insured or awaiting for the issuance of insurance policies.
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The amount i5 still subject to reconciliation with the insurance companies
and the LBP LCs;

(2) Excess insurance premium payments amounting to P54,163,423.88 for
refund to the insured; and

{3) Insurance premiums paid in advance by 5,344 insured amounting to
P81,403,073 .86, awaiting for the issuance of insurance policies.

Insurance i werification/reconciliation =
P45 076.91

1.7  The insurance premium payments amounting to P45 508,076.91 was not yet
determined by LIBI whether the amounts represent excess insurance premium
payments for refund to the insured or awaiting for the issuance of insurance policies.
There was no recenciliation conducted with the insurance companies and the LBP LCs
at year end and in prior years, resulting to the accumulation of the balance of these
insurance premium payments received for reconciliation from less than one year to four
years. Details is presented below:

Period Amount
Within the year 38,155,820.73
CY 2020 7.453.818.68
CY 2018 1,446,135.02
CY 2018 335,826 .43
CY 2017 116,476.12
Total ) 45,508,076.96

1.8 Management explained that the validation of these insurance premium payments
were not possible during the migration of data to the new accounting system of LIBI that
started in August 2020 up to CY 2021, hence they were not able to determine whether
the insurance premiums amounting to P45,508,076.96, booked under CDP account, are
excess payments for refund or awaiting for insurance policies.

1.9  We noted, however, that the LIBI Manual, specifically the section on Billing and
Collection, does not include specific procedures and timelines on
recanciliation/validation of insurance premium payments received with the concerned
insurance companies and/or the LEP LCs.

Excass insuran r refund - 163

1.10 It was also noted that excess insurance premium payments which are in the
books from less than one year to four years as of December 31, 2021, are not yet
refunded to the insured. Details is as follows:

Period = Amount -
“Within the year 47,515,054 63
CY 2020 2,622,189.69
CY 2019 1,788,901.68
CY 2018 1,893 484 .46
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CY 2017 343,793.42
Total 54,163,423.88

111 The Accounting Unit prepares and sends to the LBEP LCs a Monthly
Reconciliation Statament (MRS) with covering letter seeking assistance on the details of
the insured with excess insurance premium to facilitate refund. In addition, the
Accounting Unit prepares a monitoring tool called “Tracers® which indicate the dates the
MRS were sent to the LBP LCs, However, this practice is not reduced to writing and
included in the LIBI Manual to effectively guide the responsible personnel of LIBI in the
processing of refund of excess insurance premiums.

1.12 The Accountant explained that they encountered difficulty in returning the excess
insurance premium payments because LIBI is dependent on the response of the LBP
LCs on the payment details of the insured,

Insurance premiums in advance still iti r the issuance of
insurance policies — P91,403,073.86

113  [ltem B.3, Aricle 11l of the Standard Brokerage Agreement signed between LIBI
and its accredited agencies provides that:

“ARTICLE Il - PERFORMANCE DUTIES, RESPONSIBILITIES
AND OBLIGATIONS

X

B. INSURANCE COMPANIES' RESPONSIBILITIES
The insurer shall have the following duties and responsibilities:

X

3, The INSURER shall deliver the policy/endorsement copies
to the BROKER within reasonable time upon receipt of the
BROKER'S Placement Shp. Xxx"

1.14 Our review also showed insurance premiums paid in advance by 5,344 insured
amounting to P91,403,073.86 with Confirnation of Coverage (COC) from insurance
companies but were not yet issued with insurance policies. Aging is presented below:

Period Amount
Within the year §1,338.772.94
CY 2020 9,212,770.39
CY 2019 443,118.51
CY 2018 28.585.37
CY 2017 378,845.65
Total _ 91,403,073.86_

115 In actual practice, the Marketing Unit of LIBI requests for the issuance of a COC
from the winning accredited insurance company pending the issuance of the actual copy
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of the insurance policy. This however, is not included among the written provisions in the
Standard Brokerage Agreement. According to Management, while it is not an industry
practice, the COC provides assurance that the insurance companies will honor any
insurance claims despite the delay in the issuance of insurance policies,

1.16 The Accounting Unit prepares a monthly aging of unapplied insurance premium
payments sorted for each LBP LC. A copy of the monthly aging is sent to the Marketing
Unit for assistance in the follow-up of the insurance policies not yvet forwarded by the
insurance companies. Management commented that continuous follow-ups on the
issuance of insurance policies from the insurance companies are being made. Likewise,
the Marketing Unit maintains Google Sheets for monitoring of receipt and follow-ups of
copies of insurance paolicies, Despite all of the actions taken, insurance policies remain
unissued as at year end.

1.17  We also noted that the Billing and Collection portion of the LIBI Manual does not
include specific procedures and timelines in securing and monitoring insurance policies
from insurance companies. As a result. a total of 5,344 insured who already paid their
insurance premiums were not issued insurance policies for more than a year up to four
years from the time of applicalion.

1.18 Delays for a considerable period in the verification/raconciliation of insurance
premiums collected in advance with insurance companies and LBP LCs; as well as in
the refund to clients of excess premiums are not only contrary to best practices in
brokerage business and LIBI's primary function, but also proves to be disadvantageous
to its clienteles. On the other hand, delays in the issuance of insurance policies exposes
the LBP as lender from higher risk of loss.

1.1  We recommended and Management agreed to:

a. Expedite the reconciliation of the insurance premiums received by
LIBI amounting to P45508,076.96 to determine whether these are excess
payments for refund or for remittance to the insurance companies;

b. Request insurance companies for the issuance of insurance policies
for premiums already paid covering the period 2017 to 2020. In the absence
of insurance policies, refund the premium payments to the insured;

c. Refund the excess insurance premium amounting to P54, 163,423.88
to the insured; and

d. Revisit the LIBI Manual and include detailed guidelines and specific
timelines on the periodic reconciliation/validation of outstanding insurance
premiums received with concerned insurance companies and/or LBP LCs;
monitoring of issuance of insurance policies by the insurance companies
and in the refund of excess insurance premium payments to the insured.

2. The balance of Other Payables account amounting to P4.025 million as at
December 31, 2021 includes collected insurance premiums without details aged
one month to more than one year, but, were not yet applied to Accounts
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Receivables (AR) nor remitted to the insurance companies due to absence of LIBI
monitoring policies on the timely disposition of insurance premiums received as
well as ensuring that insurance policies are issued by the insurance companies to
its clients.

21 As mentioned in the previous paragraph, as broker, the primary function of LIBI is
to assist the client in providing their insurance needs which includes and limited only to
the procurement of best insurance companies that can render and provide immediate
assistance in the insurance of the palicies,

2.2 In arder to efficiently render this primary function, LIBl neads to institutionalize
monitoring procedures for the receipt and timely disposition of insurance premiums
received as well as ensuring that insurance policies are issued by the insurance
companies to its clients.

2.3 Review of the schedule of Other Payables account revealed that insurance
premium payments amounting to P4,024652, received from September 2020 to
December 2021 remained recorded under Other Payables account. Details as follows:

 Month Credited — Aggregate Amount
September 2020 935,00
November 2020 23,207 .28
December 2020 47 852 44
January 2021 49.195.10
February 2021 184 627.07
March 2021 65.073.81
Aprl 2021 20318047
May 2021 253 790 24
June 2021 24 583.57
July 2021 36.2.543.08
August 2021 15,165.88
September 2021 298 891.93
Cctober 2021 264 954 .85
Movember 2021 128,520.62
December 2021 2,122120.33
Total —— _8,024,651.68

24  Aging of the insurance premiums collected lodged to the temporary account
showed the following:

Cne month to 3 months | 2,515,585
3 months to 1 year 143706115
More than 1 year B __71,884.72
Total | 4 024 651.68

2.5 Management explained that most clients pay their insurance premiums using the
mobile banking/iAccess faciity of LBP during the COVID-18 pandemic. The LIBI
Cashiering Unit admitted that they encountered difficulty in identifying clients who settled
their insurance premiums due to incomplete details of payment.
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26 There were delays in the application of insurance premium payments to the
corresponding receivable account of the insured due to lack of payment details. There is
no information, such as the name of those insured that paid through electrenic banking.
These will be identified only upon confirmation with the concermned LBP LCs who
remitted the payments. These collections were temporarily lodged under the Other
Payables account and will be applied to AR account when Official Receipts are issued to
the insured.

E.T_ The Cashiering Unit further explained that they coordinated with the Marketing
Unit and reminded clients to email the screenshots of insurance premium payments to
facilitate application to the receivable account.

2.8 Review disclosed that LIBI has no policy on the handling and timely application of
unapplied insurance premium payments from Other Payables to AR. Hence, monitoring
of unapplied premiums recognized under the Other Payable account is not periodically
done as evidence by accumulation of outstanding balances in the account ranging from
ane manth to more than one year.

29  The unnecessary delay in the remittance of insurance premiums to insurance
companies, is a valid cause for the denial of insurance claims,

210 We recommended that Management:

a. Coordinate with the concerned LBP LCs and secure immediately the
necessary information for premium payments received with incomplete
details amounting to P4,024,652, in order to send requests for insurance
coverage from and remittance of premiums to insurance companies; and

b. Formulate guidelines on the handling and periodic monitoring of
ingurance premium payments to include coordination procedures with LBP
LCs in order to timely apply insurance premiums recognized under Other
Payables to Accounts Receivable.

2.11  Management informed that the LBP-Systems Implementation Depariment Head
issued a memorandum dated March 11, 2022 through the EVP of LBP Branch Banking
Sector reminding all LBP branches of the proper and complete fill-up of reference fields
in onling collections for salary loans to be able to process insurance coverage 1o
intended borrowers that resulted to payments being booked as Other Payables.

3. The faithful representation of the balance of Pension Payable account
amounting to P2,108,420 and the sufficiency of the Retirement Fund amounting to
P21,403,128 were not established as at December 31, 2021 because of the absence
of updated actuarial assumptions.

3.1 Paragraph 1 of Philippine Accounting Standards (PAS) 19, Employeae Benefits,
prescribes the accounting and disclosure for employee benefits. The standard requires
an entity to recognize:




(al A Kabilty when an employes has provided service in exchange for
amployes benefits to be paid in the fufure; and

(b An expense when the eniity consumes the econamic Denefifs or
service potential arzsing from service provided by an employee in
exchange for employee benefils.

342  The same PAS also provides that:

Paragraph 48

Accournting for defined benef plans is complex because actuanal
assumplions are required fo measure the chiigation and the expense and
there is a possibility of actuarial gains and losses. Moreover, the obligations
are measured on a discounfed basis because they may be selffed many
years after the employees render the related service.

Paragraph 57

This Standard encouwrages, bul does not require. an enfily (o mnvolve a
qualified acluary in the measurement of all malenal post-employment
benefit obligations. For practical reasons, an entity may request a qualified
acluary to carry out a detailed valuation of the obligation before the end af
the reporting period. Nevertheless, the resulfs of thal valuation are
updated for any materal lransaclions and other material changes in
circumstances (including changes in markat prices and inferest rates) up
to the end of the reparing period.

3.3 The LIBI Retirement Benefit Plan is a defined benefit plan and non-contributory
that provides a retirement benefit equal to one-half month basic salary for every year of
service. Any deficiency in the Retirement Fund for the provision of retirement benefits
shall be shouldered by LIBI, to be determined after the results of every actuarial made.
The retirement benefit equal to *One half month basic salary” shall include the following:

a. Fifteen {15) days salary based on the latest salary rate;

b. Cash equivalent of five (5) days of service incentive leave (vacation
leave);

c. One-twelfth {1/12) of the 13™ month pay (where the 13" month pay is the
total basic salary of the last twelve-month service divided by twealva);

d. Other benefit inclusions as may be agreed upon by the employer and
employes.

3.4  LIBI appropriated from its Retained Earnings from 2000 to 2008 a total amount of
P10,000,000 for the retirement benefit plan. LIBI's Board of Directors approved the
creation of a retirement fund and setting-up of Retirement Fund Liability account (now
Pension Benefit Payable account) through Board Resolution Nos. 2010-006-012 and
2010-007-013 dated July 30, 2010 and September 01, 2010, respectively.




3.5 On July 18, 2011, the Retirement Fund was finally set-up by LIBI of which the
LEP-Trust Banking Group (LBP-TBG) was appointed as Trustee of the fund.

38  The cost of defined benefit plan is determined by using actuarial valuation, hence
LIBI engaged the services of a duly cenified independent actuarial firm on December 30,
2010. Revaluations of LIBI's Retirerent Plan by an independent actuarial firm were
made on January 01, 2015, December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2020,

3.7  The amount of yearly accrual to be set-up by LIBI is equal to the estimated
annual normal cost or the present value of retirement benefits payable in the future in
respect of services in the current period to be determined by the actuary. Accordingly,
Pension Benefits Expense account is debited and Pension Payable account is credited
for the accrual of liability of retirement benefit.

38  The latest actuarial for the retirement fund of LIBI was made in C¥Y 2020. The
results of the actuarial disclosed that the Retirement Trust Fund balance amounting to
P27,260,160 as at December 31, 2020 is more than enough to cover the estimated past
service liability or the present value of the units of benefits payable in the future in
respect of services rendered prior to valuation date amounting to P23,361,895 or an
overfunding of P3,898,265. Also, the estimated annual normal cost for CY 2020 is
reported to be P1,607.783. Below is the details of the actuarial valuation resulls below:

Summary of Actuarial Valuation Results
As of December 31, 2020

MNumber of Lives Covered 53
Average AgeinYears = 35.8
Average Years of Remaining Working Life of the Employee Group 20.2 |

_Average Years of Past Service 11
Annual Covered Payroll (ACP) T I 21,576,548

| Past Sarvice Liability (PSL) 23,361,805
Annual Normal Cast (ANGC) 1,607,783 |
ANC as percentage of ACP/Funding Rate [{8) = (4]] 7.5%

Total Fund Net Assets 27,260,160
Amount Overfunded (Underfunded) [(8) = (5)] 3 896 265

39 With the overfunding, the actuary recommended that contribution to the
Retirement Fund be discontinued for the valuation period of CY 2020,

2.10  LIBI did not engage actuarnial services for the valuation of the retirement fund
for CY 2021 since the actuary recommended that an actuarial valuation be made only
every two to three vears to check if there are material deviations from the latest actuarial
assumptions arising from the investment yield. mortality gains and losses, employeea
turnmover, and beneafit forfeitures.

311 In CY 2021, retirement benefits amounting to P13,267,805 were withdrawn from
the Retirement Fund due to the retirement of eligible employees resulting in the
decrease of the balance of the Retirement Fund at year end. Despite the significant
withdrawals from the fund due to employea turnover in CY 2021, LIBI did not consider
an updated valuation of its Retirement Fund. This is not compliant with the requirement
of the pertinent accounting standard.




3.12 Since the amount of estimated past service liability amounting to P23,351 Ba5
was based on the 2020 Actuarial Valuation and before withdrawals for the retirement
pay of employees in CY 2021, it was not established whether the balance of the
Retirement Fund amounting to P21,403,128.05 as of December 31, 2021, as reported
by LBP-TBG, is stil sufficient to cover the retirement benefits of the remaining

employees

313 Further, LIBI recognized Pension Payable amounting to P2,100,420 as at
December 31, 2019. There were no adjustments made to the account balance for CYs
2020 and 2021.

3.14 The LIBl Accountant commented that there was no additional accrual to the
retirement benefit fund recognized since 2020 because the Pension Payable of
P2,109,420 is more than the estimated annual normal cost of P1,607,783 based on the
2020 Actuanal Valuation.

3.15 It is to be emphasized that there were material transactions after 2019 that would
warrant an updated actuarial valuation of the retirement fund. Hence, the faithful
representation of the balance of Pension Payable account amounting to P2,109,420
was not established as at December 31, 2021 due to the absence of updated actuarial
assumptions.

316 We recommended and Management agreed to engage the services of a
qualified actuary to conduct a detailed valuation of the obligation in accordance
with PAS 19 in order to faithfully represent the balance of the Pension Payable
account and to establish the sufficiency of the Retirement Fund as at the date of

the financial statements.

C. NON-FINANCIAL ISSUES

4. Retained Earnings-Unappropriated exceeded the Share Capital by
P93,363,438 as at December 31, 2021, contrary to Section 42 of the Corporation
Code of the Philippines.

4.1 Section 42 of Republic Act No. 11232 or the Revised Corporation Code of the
Philippines approved by the President of the Republic of the Philippines on February 20,
20189 relative to the power to declare dividends states:

The board of directors of a stock corporation may declare dividands out of
the unrestricled relained earnings which shall be payable in cash, property,
or in stocks lo all stockholders on the basis of oulstanding stock held by
them: x x x

Stock corporalions are prohibited from retaining surplus profits in excess of
ona hundred (100%) percent of their paid-in-capital stock, except: (1) when
justified by definite corporale expansion projects or programs approved by
the board of directors; or (2) when the corporafion is prohibifed under any
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4.2

loan agreement with any financial institution or creditor, whether local or
fareign, from declaring dividends without itsthis consent and such consent
htas not been secured, or (3) when it can be clearly shown that such
refention is necessary under special circumsiances oblaining in the
corporation, such as when there is need for special reserve for probable
contingencies.

Morecver, pertinent provisions of the Revised Implementing Rules and

Regulations (IRR) to Republic Act (RA) No. 7656 dated January 28, 2015, states:

4.3

Section 4. Coverage

¥xx Prowvided, finally, that Net Eamings derived from operations funded by
maomies not held in a fiduciary capacify by the above cifed GOCCs shall be
subjoct lo declaration of dividends as herein required.

Xaw
Section 5. Dividends

Except as otherwise provided herein, all GOCCs coverad by these Rules,
regardiess of shareholdings, shall annually declare and remit Dividends
directly to the National Government in the name of the Treasurer of the
Philippines in accordance with following guidelines:

On or before 15 May of each year, al least fifty percent (50%) of their Net
Eamings, as Cash, Stock andfor Properly Dividends to the National
Government.

Xxx

As at December 31, 2021, the Equity account in the financial statements of LIBI
has a balance of P1,312,044 680, This is composed of Retained Eamings (RE) and
Share Capital amounting to P1,012,044.690.36 and P300,000,000, raspactively. On
April 28, 2022, LIBI's Board of Directors approved the declaration of cash dividends
amounting to P96.474 244 or 50 per cent of the Net Earnings of LIBI for CY 2021.
However, even after the declaration and remittance of the cash dividend, the Retained

Earnings-Unappropriated still exceeded the Share Capital by P93 363,438,

4.4 The excess of RE over the Share Capital 15 recurring for the last three years as
shown balow:
a CY 2021 CY 2020 CY 2019
O i (In Philippine Peso)
Total Retained Earmings 1,012,044 690 B98744,139 813,414 488
Lezs: Appropriations 522 207,008 405850000 405 850,000
Retained Eamings - Unappropriated
- Surplus Profits 489,837,682 492,894,139 407 564 488




Add: Retained Earnings -

Appropriated for complated projects 0 173,000,000 0
Less: Amount declared for cash

dividend for the relevant Dividend

Year 96,474,244 74,984 977 62,767,419
Balance 393363438 500,909,162 344 797.069
Less: Share Capital 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000,000
Excess of RE over the Share
Capital 083,363 438 280,900 162 44 797 065

4.5 Inquiry with Management disclosed that the surplus profits in CY's 2019 to 2021
were intended for their continuous business expansion, office improvements,
procurement of off-site building as part of their Business Confinuity Plan, other
contingencies due to the COVID-19 pandemic and the recent approval of their
Compensation and Position Classification System. However, LIBI did not prepare and
provide the audit team detailed appropriations and plans for the excess surplus.
Morecver, review revealed that the timeline for the completion of various programs
appropriated from RE spans to several years such that the yearly appropriations is not
fully utilized, hence, the amounts appropriated from the Retained Earnings for projects
and other purposes is more than the funding requirements.

48 It was further noted that the excess of Retained Earnings over the Share Capital
amounting to PS93363 438 were without additional disclosures in the financial
statements.

4.7 The retention of surplus profits in excess of 100 per cent of the paid-in capital
stock of LIBI is contrary to Section 42 of the Corporation Code of the Philippines.

48  We recommended that Management:

a. Consider the declaration of additional dividends and remit to the NG
the surplus profits in excess of 100 per cent of the paid-in-capital stock in
compliance with Sections 4 and 5 of the Revised IRR of RA No. 7656 dated
January 26, 2016;

b. Disclose in the financial statements the retention of surplus profits
to comply with Section 42 of the Corporation Code of the Philippines; and

c. Strictly comply with Section 42 of the Corporation Code of the
Philippines, which prohibits the retention of surplus profits in excess of
100 per cent of the paid-in-capital stock of stock corporations.

4.9 Management axplained that LIBI plans to use the P83,363,438 excess RE as an
additional appropriation for other contingencies considering the effect of inflation which is
now at 4.9 compared to 3.1 as of December 2021. This amount, including the reversals
to be made for the Virual Machine for Remole Access and Hiring of a Technical Writer
for the Annual Report and Employae's Handbook, amounting to P1 million each, will
barely cover the affect of inflation. Board approval will be secured for the nacessary
reversals and additional appropriation an the forthcoming Special Board meeting.
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4.10 LIBI needs these appropriations for the projected business expansion in the
following months and years based on the trend of production and financial attainments.
These appropriations will greatly cater the enhancement of LIBI internal operations, as
well as customer engagement mechanisms, to effectively discharge the mandate as a
GOCC in providing insurance brokerage to the public.

4.11  As a rejoinder, unless LIBI provide detailed appropriations and plans with specific
timelines and corresponding budgets for the intended purposes cut of the excess
surplus amounting te P93,363.438 in CY 2021, we maintain our racommendation to
comply with Section 42 of the Corporation Code of the Philippines.

Gender and Development (GAD)

5. LIEI has not yet prepared its GAD Agenda 2020-2025, hence has no
strategic framework and plan on gender mainstreaming, and achieving women's
empowerment and gender equality contrary to PCW Memorandum Circular No.
2018-04.

51 PCW Memerandum Circular (MC) No. 2018-04 provides the guidelines and
procedures in the formulation, implementation, monitoring, and evaluation of the multi-
year GAD Agenda as basis for the annual GAD Plans and Budgets (GPB) of agencies.

52  The same Memorandum Circular provides that the GAD Agenda is the agency's
strategic framework and plan on gender mainsireaming, and achieving women's
empowerment and gender equality. It shall:

a. serve as basis in dentifying programs, activities, and projects to be
undertaken to achieve the GAD goals and outcomes;

b. provide the monitoring and evaluation (M&E) framework for assessing GAD
results and outcomes that shall be the basis for strengthening the
mainstreaming of a GAD perspective in the agency's operations and
programs,; and

€. be formulated in a participatory, consultative and inclusive process. It shall
consider the results from consultations with women target beneficiaries as
well women's groupsiorganizations working on the sector and other
concerned stakeholders, and the identified gaps resulting from gender
analysis.

53 The GAD Agenda is a two-part decument consisting of the GAD Strategic
Framework (GADSF) and the GAD Strategic Plan (GADSP). The GADSF outlines the
agency's GAD Vision, Mission and Goals anchored on the mandate of the agency, while
GADSP defines the strategic interventions, indicators, and targets to be pursued to
achieve GAD goals over a peried of time. The timeframe of the GAD Agenda is six

years.

0.4 Annex B of PCW Memorandum Circular 2018-04 dated September 19, 2018
prascribed the steps in formulating the GAD Agenda, as follows:




Step 1: Organize the planning team

Step 2: Conduct gender analysis

Step 3. Set the agency's GAD vision and mission

otep 4. Formulate the GAD goals

Step 5: Prioritize gender issues and/or GAD mandates per GAD goal

Step &: Outline the GAD outcomes, indicators, baseline data, and targets per
GAD goal

Step 7: Translate the GAD outcomes into GAD programs, projects, and/or
activities

55  As required by PCW, the GAD Focal Point System {GPFS) shall prepare the
GAD Agenda 200-2025 and upload this through the Gender Mainstreaming Menitoring
System (GMMS) in 2019,

56  The GFPS has not yet completed all the required steps in the formulation of the
LBRDC GAD Agenda, hence the GAD Agenda 2020-2025 required under the PCW
regulation was not yet prepared. As such the agency has no strategic framewerk and
plan on gender mainstreaming, and achieving women's empowerment and gender
equality. Management explained that it is only recently that they became aware of the
requirement of PCW and their focus was mainly on the preparation of GPB. The Head of
the GAD-TWG commented that despite the non-preparation of the GAD Agenda, GAD
issues included in the GPB were identified from the results of gender analysis conducted
and contained in the Gender Mainstreaming Evaluation Framework.

5.7 Management committed to prepare and submit the GAD Agenda 2020-2025 as
it is one of the GAD activities in CY 2022

=.8  The non-preparation of the GAD Agenda 2020-2025 is contrary to PCW MC No.
2018-04,

2.8  We recommended and Management agreed to require the GFPS to prepare
the GAD Agenda 2020-2025 and submit to PCW in accordance with PCW
Memorandum Circular No. 2018-04.

6. The GAD Budget for CY 2021 is only 1.38 per cent of LIBI's board-approved
Corporate Operating Budget (COB) for CY 2021 contrary to PCW-NEDA DEM Joint
Circular No. 2012-01 and PCW Memorandum Circular No. 2020-05, hence was not
endorsed by PCW.

6.1 PCW-NEDA-DBM Joint Circular No. 2012-01 prescribes the guidelines and
procedures for the formulation, development, submission, implementation, monitoring
and evaluation including accounting of results of agency annual GAD Plan and Budget
(GPB) and GAD accomplishment raports (AR).

6.2  The same Joint Circular provides that GAD planning and budgeting shall be

conducted annually as part of all programming and budgeting exercises of agencies.
The programs, activities and projects in the GPB shall be included in the agency budget
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proposal am::! they shall be reflected in the Annual Work and Financial Plan of concermed
officas or units witr!in the agency or department. Further, the GAD budget, which is the
cost of implementing the GAD plan, shall form part, and is not in addition to the
agencies’ approved budget.

6.3  Moreover, PCW issued Memorandum Circular No. 2020-05 dated September 11,
2020 on the Preparation and Online Submission of Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 GPB.
Presented below are pertinent provisions of MC Mo. 2020-05:

a. Paragraph 1.2.2.1

As provided under Section 36(a) of the MCW. the GAD budget. which is the
cost of implementing GAD programs, shall be al least five percent (5%) of the
agency s total budget appropriations. As such, GPBs that do nol meet the
minimum 5% requirement shall nof be reviewed nor endorsed by PCW. xxx

b. Paragraph 1.2.2.1.1

The GAD budget may be drawn from the agency's mainlenance and ofher
operaling expenses (MOOE), capital outlay (CO), andior personnel services
(PS),

c. Paragraph 1.2.2.1.4

For GOCCs, the computation of the minimum five percent (5%) requirement
shall be based on their corporale operating budgef (COB).

d.  Paragraph 1.2.5.1

PCW shall endorse the FY 2021 GFPB if (1) the minimum five percent [(5%)
GAD Budgel requirement has been meet, and (2) the agency has complied
with all the requested revisions (if any) in the GPB within the prescribed
deadiine,

&. Paragraph 1.2.5.2

For GPBs that have been returned by PCW for revision or enhancement,
agencies may ravise and resubmit their GPB twice to PCW to comply with the
requirements requested for the plan's endorsement. On the third round of the
subrmission of the GPB, PCW shall make the final decision as fo the GPB's
andorsemarnt or non-endorserment,

B.4 Under the PCW MC, the deadline for encoding and submission of FY 2021 GPBs
of GOCCs through the Gender Mainstreaming Monitoring System (GMMS) is November
10, 2020. Series of electronic mails between LIEI and PCW showed that LIB| submitted
their GPE for FY 2021 on November 10, 2020 and was returned by PCW on March 17,
2021 with recommendations for enhancement and resubmission before March 22, 2021.
LIBI claimed that they submitted the revised GPB along with the requested documents
within the deadiine of March 22, 2021 but according to PCW and, log details extracted
from the GMMS, the GPB for CY 2021 was not endorsed.




6.5  The approved COB of LIBI for CY 2021 amounting to P454, 578,705 is broken
down as follows:

Particulars Budget for CY 2021 (Peso)

Personnel Services 30 849 107

Maintenance and Other 35,261,557

Operating Expenses{MOOE)

Financial Expenses 248 210

Mon-Cash Expenses 10,719,831
_Capital Qutlay 368,500,000

Total COB CY 2021 ] 454,578,705

66 Review of the 2021 GPB was made and it was noted that the GAD Budget of
P6,261,554.40 was only 1.38 per cent of the approved COB. The amount allocated to
GAD was not computed on the total Personnel Services, MOOE and Capital Cutlay for
CY 2021, hence, the requirement of at least five per cent of the total COB was not
complied with.

6.7 Further, the GAD Budget was reduced to P4,586,129 or only 1.01 per cent of the
COB for CY 2021 due to various adjustments and exclusion of two attributed programs,
per advice of PCW.

6.8  Management asserted that the PCW had no comment and/or recommendation to
include the amount of Capital Oullay in the computation of GAD budget as basis for the
five per cent requirement, hence, they had the presumption of regularity and that they
are compliant with the requirement of the PCW regulation.

6.9 Under the PCW regulation, GPBs that do not meet the minimum five per cent
requirement shall not be reviewed nor endorsed by PCW. The absence of a PCW-
endorsed GPB for 2021 is an indication that the budget reflected in the GPB submitted is
nat compliant with the minimum requiremeant

6.10 The GAD budget for 2021 which was not computed on the total personnel
services, MOOE and capital outlay of LIBI, hence, is below five per cent of the LIBI's
board-approved COB for CY 2021 contrary to PCW-NEDA-DBP Joint Circular No. 2012-
01 and PCW Memeorandum Circular No. 2020-05.

6.11 We recommended and Management agreed to allocate GAD budget of at
least five (5) per cent of the board-approved COB of the relevant year in
compliance with PCW-NEDA-DEP Joint Circular No. 2012-01 and PCW
Memorandum Circular No. 2020-05.

7. Several programs and activities included in the 2021 GPB were not
accomplished resulting in a low budget utilization rate of only 47.89% of the GAD
budget of P4,586,129.64 in CY 2021.

i1 PCW-NEDA-DBM Joint Circular No. 2012-01 prescribes the guidelines and
proceduras for the formulation, development, submission, implementation, monitoring
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and evaluation including accounting of results of agency annual Gender and
Development (GAD) Plan and Budget (GPB) and GAD Accomplishment Reports (AR).

7.2 The same Joint Circular provides that GAD planning and budgeting shall be
conducted annually as part of all programming and budgeting exercises of agencies.
The programs, activities and projects in the GPB shall be included in the agency budget
proposal and they shall be reflected in the Annual Work and Financial Plan of concemed
offices or units within the agency or department. Further, the GAD budget, which is the
cost of implementing the GAD plan, shall form part, and is not in addition to the

agencies’ approved budget.
7.3 ltem 6.3 of the same Joint Circular state the following:

The utiization and outcome of the GAD budget shall be annually
monitored and evaluated in terms of its success in influencing the gender-
responsive implementation of agency programs funded by the remaining
ninety-five percent (95%) budget.

7.4  Review of the prepared GAD-AR of LIBI for CY 2021 disclosed that only 47 .89%
or P2,196,068.32 of the revised GAD budget of P4, 586,129 was utilized in CY 2021

7.5 LIBI explained that the major reason for the low budget utilization rate in 2021 is
that most of the GAD activities included in the GPE cannot be implemented due to the
restrichons imposed by the National Government for the duration of the COVID19
pandemic in 2021, However, review of the GPB and the GAD AR disclosed that there
are various GAD Projects such as seminars and orientations on GAD-related issues
which can be done through virtual conferences. These aclivities were reported not
accomplished during the year, hence the low budget utilization,

7.8 Further, there were activities partially accomplished in CY 2021, but the actual
costs incurred were not reflected in the GAD AR. The GAD major programs and
activities of LIBI not accomplished in 2021 resutted in the low utilization of GAD budget.

7.7 We recommended and Management agreed to exert effort to accomplish all
the activities in the GPB to maximize the utilization of GAD budget.

Compliance with tax laws

8. The Corporate Tax amounting to P49.407 million, taxes withheld from the
compensation and benefits of LIBl personnel and those withheld from suppliers
amounting to P2.234 million and P3.407 million, respectively, and VAT totaling P32.079
million, as disclosed in Note 26 to the Financial Statements, were remitted to the Bureau
of Internal Revenue within the reglementary pericd.

58S Contributions and Remittances

9. In 2021, LIBI complied with Republic Act No. 8282 on the collection and
remittance of contributions to S55 as follows:




a. Mandatory monthly contribution of covered employees and employer in
accordance with Section 18, and

b. Remittance of employees' and employer's contributions and employees’
compensation premium within the due date pursuant to Section 19.

Philhealth and Pag-ibig Premiums

10.  Im 2021, LIBI complied with Title lll Rule lll, Section 18 of the Implementing Rules
and Regulations of R.A. No. 7875, as amended, in the payment of national health
insurance premium contributions to the Phithealth.

LIBI also complied with Rule VI, Section 3 of the Implementing Rules and Regulations
of R.A_ No. 5679 in the collection and remittance of contributions to the Pag-ibig Fund in
2021.

Status of Disallowances, Suspensions and Charges

11. The Motice of Disallowance (ND) No. LBP-Subs. 2008-015 (2002-2003) issued
on August 11, 2008 in the amount of P1.697 million pertaining to the payment of
additional allowances and benefits of LBP Officials acting as Officars/Board of Directors
of LIBl was affirmed under COA Decision No. 2012-018 dated February 16, 2012.

A Motion for Reconsideration to the Commission was filed by LBP on March 19, 2012,
however, it was denied under COA Resolution dated April 4, 2014 for lack of merit.
Subsaquently, the Legal Services Group, LBP, filed a Petition for Certiorari before the
Supreme Court (SC) on August 4, 2014 on the aforementioned COA Resolution,

On Oclober 5, 2021, LBP received the Supreme Court Notice of Judgment with the
Decision where the Petition for Certiorari filed by LBP and LIBI, LBRDC, LLFC, MSI and
LCDFI (collactively referred to as the "Subsidiaries”) was DISMISSED. In the said
Decision, the members of LBP subsidiaries’ board of directors. as ermring approving
officers. are held solidarily liable for the return of the disallowed amount under ND Na.
LBP-Subs. 2008-015 (2002-2003), while the payees are individually liable for the return
of the disallowed amounts they respectively received.

As the last available legal remedy, as of March 3, 2022, the Legal Services Group of
LBP will file for Motion for Reconsideration on the above SC En Banc Decision.




PART lll

STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF PRIOR
YEARS’ AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS




RECOMMENDATIONS

STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF PRIOR YEARS' AUDIT

Out of the six audit recommendaticns embodied in the prior years' Annual Audit Reports,
h-.ru_wma fully implemented and four were not implemented. Of the four unimplemeantad
audit recommendations, two were reiterated with modifications in Part Il of the Report,
one was dropped since the audit recommendation was already overtaken by events and
no longer applicable, and one is presented below:

References Audit Status of

__Observations | Recommendations | Implementation

CY 2014 AARY The unexpired | Continuously Mot implemented.

ADOM No. 2/ insurance premium | coordinate with the

Pages 33 to 36 pertaining to the | Insurance According to
Credit Life | Commission to | Management, the
Insurance (CLI) | expedite the | process of collection
covering LBP's | collection of the|is stll on hold
Employee  Salary | insurance premium | pending further

Loan (ESL) and the
related service fes
totaling P40 878
million and P9.024
million, respectively,

have not been
caollected from
Philippine

Prudential Life
Insurance

Company, lire.
(PPLICI}, an

insurance company
undear
cansenvatorship,
due to LIBl's
discontinuance  of
business with the
former without prior
written notification,
which could result in
financial loss to
LIEI.

recevable
amounting o
P40 BTG, 291 and

the corresponding
accrued service fee
of P9,023.564.

advice from the
Inzurance

Commission since
PPLIC! is wunder
recevership to date,

According to  the
Insurance
Commission  (IC),
the PPLICI is under
receivership  since
September 2017.

As per latest update
on the case, the
DECC filad a
Memorandum  on
February 1, 2022 in
accordance with the
December 10, 2021
Order. Afler the
submission of the
parties” respective
Memoranda, thue
case shall be
deemed submitted
for resolution.




